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Hwang, Don, Env. Health

From: Woodbume, Keith [kwoodburne@TRCSOLUTIONS.com]

Sent; Monday, January 08, 2007 3:43 PM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health _

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Shelby.S.Lathrop@conccophillips.com; Krupa, Monika
Subject: Request for Well Locations for Station No. 0746, 3943 Broadway, Oakland, CA

Attachments: Request for Well Locations Site #0746 .pdf

Don,

TRC is again requesting your authorization to review well reports as part of a well survey for Station No.
0746 located at 3943 Broadway in Oakland. The original request letter was sent on November 21, 2006;
however, to date TRC has not received any response or a signed authorization. TRC cannot complete
the well survey without your authorization. Therefore, can you please sign and return, via fax, the
attached well completion report release request at your earliest convenience?

Let me know if you have any questions regarding our request.

Thanks,
Keith

Keith Woodburne, P.G.
Senior Project Manager
TRC

1590 Solano Way, Suite A
Concord, CA 94520

T: (925) 688-2488

F: (925) 688-0388

C: (925) 260-1373
kwoodburne@tresolutions.com

From: Krupa, Monika
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 3:28 PM
To: Woodburne, Keith
Subject: 0746 Sensitive Receptor Survey

Hello Keith,

Attached is a copy of the letter | sent to Don in November. Thank you for emailing him again.

Monika Krupa

Staff Scientist

TRC
Office:(925)688-2482
Cell:{925)250-3638
Fax:(925)688-0388

1/9/2007




STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE RESOURCES AGENCY ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

CENTRAL DISTRICT NORTHERN DISTRICT SAN JOAQUIN DISTRICT SOUTHERN DISTRICT
901 P Straat 2440 Main Street 3374 E. Shields Ave Ste A7 770 Fairmont Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95814 Red Biuff, CA 98080 Fresno, CA 93726 Glendale, CA 91203
(916) 651-0753 {530) 529-7300 {559) 230-3300 (B18) 500-1645 ext. 233
(916) 651-0726 (Fax} (530Q) 529-7322 {Fax) (559) 240-3501 (Fax) {818) 543-4604 (Fax})

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY

Well Completion Reports assoclated with wells located within two miles of an area affected or potentially affected
by a known unauthorized release of a contaminant will be made available upon request to any persoen parforming
an environmental cleanup study associated with the unauthorized release, if the study is conducted pursuantto a
regulatory agency order (Water Code Section 13752).

Requests must be made on the form beiow, signed and submitted to the appropriate DWR District Office. Please
provide the township, range, and section of the praperty where the study is to be conducted. Aftach amap ora
sketch with a north arrow, and provide as much identifying information requested below as possible;-additicnal
paper may be attached if necessary.

By signing below, the reguester acknowledges and agrees that, in compliance with Sect:on 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidential and will not be disseminated, published, or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies obtained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and keptin a
restricted file accessible only to authorized personnel. These reports must not be used for any purpose other
than for the purpose of condueting the environmental cleanup study.‘

Project Name: #{ %f\ii&f S’h&:‘}‘fo;ﬂ #O?‘Lfé County: A]&l W’ledi%

Street Address: %5?1‘5“5 B{CDQC)‘WL{;{% City: ¢ :_7@5 k {gm ﬁ
Township, Range, and Section: [ 15 ¥4t 27) 2‘+ ZS 26 Radius: Vi nale

{Inciude entire sfudy area and a map that shows the area of lnterest ) {maximum 2 miles}
- g A 0w s v - q -
’ }ZL ST I WY J _,:\,.aa._-’ i
Requester's Company Reguﬁm%y‘mm AL i af‘.}\] T ETVICES

1131 HAARLC 2 BAY PARKWAY
CAG0Z6ETT

Mam}lqa Kv’uﬁa

Requester’'s Name (lease print} ] Agency Contact Name (please priﬁt)
ISA0 Solane Wae , Suwie A Tard AN
Address ¥ Address
Lopcord, (A a1520
City, State, and Zip Code City, State, and Zip Code
Signature: MW&ﬁZ«_ﬂ/k———“ Signature: Z5="nan, ééuw\my ;
Title: 4\‘}?410@ Scw,m’}’ lS'i‘ Title: 52 A0S HPNTER (ALY REAUST
Telephone: (125) 6 8 ~2HE2 Telephone: (S} G P — &vh
FAX: (129) 498 ~ O3 BE FAX: (500) »57-932%5
pate: || /2| /2068 pate: A\ /Y (=7
E-mail: mk >hbiens. o E-mail: e~ Al Ay o S NeA. c-,rj
) J -

WwGr request-envcieanuy_20060706.doc ’ 07 July 2008




COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESOURCES SECTION

399 Elmhuvst Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1395
James Yoo PH: (510) 670-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1939
FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:

www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY
(Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Project Nof Site Address. 1 201 6313~ 1111 34D Brepedvanes city Oak loodd
Township. Range, and Section Tj 6 RL"Z/J 2 5321‘1‘; 25}26 Rading ‘/Z i’ﬂjlé__

(Must include entire study avea and u mup that shows the amea of interest.)

Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below requests permission from Department of Water Resources
to inapect or capy, or for our authorized agent named below to inspect or copy, Well Completion Reports filed pursuant to
Section 13751 to (check one):

[3 Makea study, or,

ﬁ Perform an envirommenta! eleanup study associated with 2n unauthorized release of a contaminant within a distance of 2
miles.

In accordance with Section 13752, imformation obmined from these reports shall be kept confidential and shall not be
disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the public without written authorization from the owner(s) of the
well(s), The inforrration shall he used ouly for the purpose of conducting the study. Copies obtained shall be stamped
CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricied file accessible only 1o agency staff or the authorized agent.

M{)mka Kr’”uﬁa 4 ﬁ‘ZC

Authotized Agere Gﬂ"e‘mfnepggﬂrchu]am;}i%gé!#” .\ : s
ISA0 Solanc clay, Sute A L S
Address 0 (o , Clpongouh Thia
Concord, CA Cf “4SZ Budsta
City, State, and’Z1p Code City, State, and Zip Code
MWAA/!?M %M _ X o, g
Signature Signature J
Sbrpp Sciemtist ' Az -ARY i8S 1 Mﬁm ALY SPECIACIST
Title Title

O

Telephone == 4 GL5)6 T8 -2UE L Telejjh;n(e ( )- SN L
rax gy (GLSVEER ~OFIKE F%( ) - -y — 9 ;—;)‘5 2
i/ 2] /2006 G/ o

Date Date
mkrinagh trr sohutions com clon Ml ng & A Geny. G “3
E-mail E-mail \& [ ]

POO-FDES-FORM-Alaneda County Well Complation feport Release Agresment




ALAMEDA COUNW ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT
Division of Environmental Protection
1131 HARBOR BAY PARKWAY, SUITE 250

ALAMEDA, CA 94502-6577
Telephone (510) 567-6700 FAX (510) 3379335

FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

o oA CRUPA

From bbf\k Hm\‘»/‘VMC)

Date: (/ 9 ,/ o)

Notes:




?TRANSMISSIDN VERIFICATION REF’EIE‘T?

TIME : A1/89/2AA7 15:48
NAME : ALAMEDA COUNTY DEH
Fax ! 5183379335

TEL : B1B567E70R

SER.# : BROK4J137311

DATE, TIME p1/83 15:47
Eﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁrﬂmm % 3?%%%%@339
PAGE{S) 33. :
RESULT 2
MODE STa&NDARD
ECH
ALAMEDA COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Division of Environmental Protection
1131 HARBOR BAY PARKWAY, SUITE 250

ALAMEDA, CA. 94502-6577 .
Telephone (510) 567-6700 FAX (510) 3379335

" FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

To: - _NBNVKIA K@%Q_W@ '

Trom:

'-:_\®.E>H~ o ARG

Date: K /3 /@'7
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Customer Focused Solutions

November 21, 2006

Mr. Don Hwang

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Health Care Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Site: 76 Service Station #0746
3943 Broadway
Oakland, California

Re: REQUEST FOR WELL LOCATIONS

Dear Mr. Hwang:

Project # 42016313

On behalf of ConocoPhillips, TRC is performing a sensitive receptor survey for the above
referenced site. The survey is for the area within a 2 mile radius of 3943 Broadway in Oakland.
We are requesting from you the authorization to continue with this survey by viewing Well
Completion Reports for the domestic and municipal wells located within a 4 mile radius of the
subject site. Upon your signature and return, the attached Well Completion Report Release
Agreements from the Department of Water Resources and from the County of Alameda Public
Works Agency Water Resources Section will be forwarded to each agency, respectively.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call Keith Woodbume at (925) 688-2488 or

myself at (925) 688-2482. Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

it T,

Monika Krupa
Staff Scientist

1590 Sclano Way, Suite A # Concord, California 94520
Telephone 225-688-1200 « Fax 925-688-0388




STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE RESOURCES AGENCY
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESQURCES
CENTRAL DISTRICT NORTHERN DISTRICT
901 P Street 2440 Main Street
Sacramento, CA 95814 Red Bluff, CA 96080

(916) 651-0753 {530) 526-7300
(916) 651-0726 (Fax) {530) 529-7322 (Fax)

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Gavernor

SAN JOAQUIN DISTRICT
3374 E. Shields Ave Ste A7
Fresno, CA 93726

{559) 230-3300

(559) 230-3301 (Fax)

SOUTHERN DISTRICT
770 Fairment Avenue
Glendale, CA 91203
(818) 500-1645 ext, 233
{818) 543-4604 (Fax)

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY
Well Completion Reports associated with wells located within two miles of an area affected or potentially affected
by a known unauthorized release of a contaminant will be made available vpon request to any person performing
an enviranmental cleanup study associated with the unauthorized release, if the study is conducted pursuant to a
regulatory agency order (Water Code Section 13752).

Requests must be made on the form below, signed and submitted to the appropriate DWR District Office. Please

provide the township, range, and section of the property where the study is to be conducted. Attach a map ora
sketch with a north arrow, and provide as much identifying information requested below as possible;-additional

paper may be attached if necessary.

By signing below, the requester acknowledges and agrees that, in compliance with Section 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidential and will not be disseminated, published, or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies obtained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL zand keptin a
restricted file accessible only to authorized personnel. These reports must not be used for any purpose other
than for the purpose of cenducting the environmental cleanup study.

Project Name: 76 S2rvice Station O FHE

County: A ]J( W’lecJA

Ci

Street Address:%&fl“f’é Bf’@adwa @

Township, Range, and Section: | 1.9 ¥Z“) 23, 2"{' 7.5- 24

Radius: '/»z m;’f

{Inctude entire study area and a map that shows the area of |nterest )

TR

{maximum 2 miles)

Requester's Company

Mporika  Krupa

Regulatory Agency Name

Requester’s Name (pldase print)

Agency Contact Name (please print)

Address

Loncord, CA

ISA0 Solane Waj Surk A

445 20

Address

City, State, and Zip Code

City, State, and Zip Code

Signature: Mfwa/L4A_,ﬁ A Signature:
Title: S-l—mh{l Seienbist / Title:
Telephone: (125) § 55 ~21 €2 Telephone:{ )
FAX: (429) 658 -~ O3 RE FAX: ( )
Date: I\ /2| /2006¢ Date:
E-mail;

E-mail: Mkmfhél o <oldions. comna

wcr request-envcleanup_20080706.doc
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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESOURCES SECTION

399 Elmhburst Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1395
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

Project No/ Site Address. -1 201 6313111 394 [x wzd Gty (D |3 1am6{
Township, Range, and Section Tl 5 ‘QL{ZJ Z 532‘1; 2'5/16 Radius \/Z m; \(f

(Must include entire study area and 4 map that shows the area of interest.)

Under California Water Cede Section 13752, the agency named below requests permission from Department of Water Resources
to inspect or copy, or for our authorized agent named below to inspect or copy, Well Completion Reports filed pursuant to
Section 13751 w0 (check one):

[0 Makea study, or,

ﬂ Perform an environmental cleanup study associated with an unauthorized release of 2 contaminant within a distance of 2
miles.

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reporis shall be kept confidential and shall not be
disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the public without written authorization from the owner(s) of the
well(s). The information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study. Copies obtained shall be stamped
CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to agency staff or the authorized agent.

ﬂ/‘m’hka Kfﬂa } TQC

Authonized Agem Govemnment or Regulatory Agency

ISg60 Slave L,Jau Sute A

Address Address
&DHC & OJ 1 C'A( Cf LfS? 0
City, State, and’Zip Code City, State, and Zip Code
" Signature Signature
Shﬁo S f”m”}i $ in
Title Title

Telephone £ (429 6678 /2"‘?2 Telephone ( )
Fax =% (qZS’)égg ’0’5(5"%7 Fax ()
U/ 2| /20086

Date Date

m,@gl e solutbions com
E-mail E-mail

POO-FDES-FORM-Alameda County Well Completion Report Release Apreement
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76 Service Station #0746
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ALAMEDA COUNTY . . "-~
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director
' . ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Thomas H. Kosel. Site Manager 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
. ’ . Alameda, CA 94502-6577 :
Risk Management and Remediation (510 567.6700
ConocoPhillips _ FAX (510) 337-9335

76 Broadway
Sacramento, CA 95818

Dear Mr. Kosel,

Subject: Fuel Leak Case {203, Unocal Service Station No. 0746,

3943 Broadway, 0%k

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) staff has reviewed "Work Plan-for Dual-
Phase Vacuum Extraction Pilot Test” dated September 23, 2004, “Dual-Phase Vacuum
Extraction Application at Each Site” via email dated March 14, 2005, “Draft Multi-phase
Extraction Standard Operating Procedure” via email dated March 18, 2005, all
prepared by TRC. We approve the Work Plan. We request that you perform the work
and send us the technical reports requested below.

TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST

Please submit technical reports to Alameda County Environmental Health (Attention:
Don Hwang), according to the following schedule: ‘

May 25, 2005 - Dual-Phase Vacuum Extraction Pilot Test

These reports are being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code
Section 25296.10. 23 CCR Sections 2652 through 2654, and 2721 through 2728
outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an unauthorized release
from a petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this request.

If you have any questions, | may be reached at (510) 567-6746.

Sincerely,

M\

Don Hwang
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Local Oversight Program

C: Roger'Batra, TRC, 1590 Solano Way, Suite A, Concord, CA 94520
f:)onna Drogos
File




Hwang, Don, Env. Health

. AR
From: : Batra, Roger [rbatra@ TRCSOLUTIONS.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2005 10:12 AM
To: Hwang, Don, Env. Heaith
Cc: Thomas.H.Kosel@conocophillips.com; Shelby.S.Lathrop@conocophillips.com
Subject: RE: 76 Stations 0746 (3943 Broadway), 3135 (6535 San Leandro Street), and 5043 (449

Hegenberger Road), Qakland, California

Attachments: 2887_001.pdf

2887_001.pdf (302
KB)
Don,

Here is a generic SOP that we follow for conducting MTS events at UST sites.
Thanks,

Roger Batra
Senior Project Manager
TRC

----- Original Message-----

From: Hwang, Don, Env. Health [mailto:don.hwang@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2005 2:08 PM

To: Batra, Roger

Subject: RE: 76 Stations 0746 (3943 Broadway), 3135 (6535 San Leandro
Street), and 5043 (449 Hegenberger Road}, Oakland, California '

Roger, I locked at the website. 5till, the information regarding MTS
is about its capabilities. Do you have Standard Operating Procedures
which describes how the MTS will be operated? Thanks, Don

----- Original Message----- .

From: Batra, Roger [mailto:rbatra@TRCSOLUTIONS.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2005 10:17 BM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Cc: Thomas.H.Kosel@conocophillips.com;
Shelby.S.Lathrop@conocophillips.com ‘

Subject: RE: 76 Stations 0746 (3943 Broadway), 3135 (6535 San Leandro
Street), and 5043 (442 Hegenberger Road), Oakland, California

Don,

TRC has a website, www.trcmts.com, and a lot of information regarding
MTS is available on that site. Hope that will help.

Thanks,

Roger Batra
Senior Project Manager
TRC

————— Original Message-----

From: Hwang, Don, Env. Health {mailto:don.hwang@acgov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 5:40 PM

To: Batra, Roger

Subject: RE: 76 Stations 0746 (3943 Broadway), 3135 (6535 San Leandro

1
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8treet), and 5043 (449 Hegen.ger Road), Oakland, California.

Roger, Do you have an SOP for the MTS? Thanks, Don

————— Original Message-----

From: Batra, Roger [mailto:rbatra@TRCSOLUTIONS.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 8:59 AM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Cc: Thomas.H.Kosel@conocophillips.com;
Shelby.S.Lathrop@conocophillips.com

Subject: FW: 76 Stations 0746 {3943 Broadway), 3135 (6535 San Leandro
Street}), and 5043 (449 Hegenberger Road}, Oakland, California

Don,
Here is the response to your question for each site.
Thanks,

Roger Batra
TRC

————— Original Message-----

From: Trevor, Mark

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2005 11:12 AM

To: Batra, Roger .

Subject: RE: 76 Statlons 0746 (3943 Broadway), 3135 (6535 San Leandro
Street), and 5043 {449 Hegenberger Road)}, Oakland, California

Here is a short paragraph on DPVE application at each site.

3135:

Dissolved-phase hydrocarbon concentrations in the target well (MW-6)
have been 1,000 to 8,000 ug/L during the last 4 wonitoring events. Prior
to that, concentrations were in the 10,000 to 30,000 ug/L range. Depth
to groundwater is approximately 6 fbg and the soil in the vadose zone
consists of well graded sand. The high concenrations in a localized
area, combined with shallow groundwater and permeable soil make this
location a good candidate for short-term dual-phase extraction. It is
anticipated that vapor-phase hydrocarbons will be removed from the
vadose zone and possibly from the saturated zone if water levels can be
lowered. In addition, hydrocarbon-impacted groundwater will be removed
from the subsurface. Dissolved-phase hydrocarbon concentrations may be
lowered significantly at relatlvely little expense u51ng this
technology.

0746:

Dissolved-phase hydrocarbon concentrations in the target wells (MW-3,
MW-5 and RW-1) have been on the order of several thousand ug/L with
tree-product in MW-5. Benzene and MTBE have also been detected in MW-3
and RW-1. Depth to groundwater is approximately 10 fbg and the soil in
the vadose zone consists of fine to medium grained fill or clay. The
goil in the water bearlng zone 1s coarse-grained gravel and sands. The
high concenrations in a localized area, combined with shallow
groundwater and a coarse-grained water-bearing zone make this site a
potentially good candidate for short-term dual-phase extraction. It is
anticipated that dissolved- and vapor-phase hydrocarbons will be removed
from the saturated zone and to a lesger extent from the fine- grained
vadose zone soils. In addition, hydrocarbon-impacted groundwater will
likely be removed from the subsurface.

5043 :
Disgolved-phase hydrocarbon concentrations in the target well {(MW-8)

2
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have been 71,000 to 110,000 Q/L during the last 4 monitoringQrents.
Concentrations have been consistent with this for the past 4 years.
Depth to groundwater is approximately 2 fbg and the scil in the upper 7
feet consists of sandy clayey fill. The high concenrations in a
“localized area, combined with shallow groundwater and semi-permeable
soil make this location a good candidate for short-term dual-phase
extraction. A DPVE event conducted in 1999 on MW-6 removed approximately
300 pounds of vapor-phase hydrocarbons and appeared successful at
removing the recurring free-product in MW-6. It is anticipated that
vapor-phase hydrocarbons will be removed from the vadose zone and
possibly from the saturated zone if water levels can be lowered.

-----0Original Message-----
From: Batra, Roger

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2005 11:50 AM

To: Trevor, Mark

Subject: FW: 76 Stations 0746 {3943 Broadway) , 3135 (6535 San Leandro

Street), and 5043 (449 Hegenberger Road), Oakland, California

Marlk,.

Please see me regarding a response to Don Hwang at Alameda County. I
would like to get a response to him by Monday.

Thanks,

Roger

----- Original Message-----

From: Hwang, Don, Env. Health [mailto:don.hwang@acgov.org]

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2005 11:12 AM

To: Batra, Roger

Subject: RE: 76 Stations 0746 {3943 Broadway}, 3135 (6535 San Leandro
Street), and 5043 (449 Hegenberger Road), 0Oakland, California

Roger,

I've reviewed Work Plans for Dual Phase Vacuum Extraction Pilot Test for
0746 (3943 Broadway) and 5043 (449 Hegenberger Road), but can't find
3135 (6535 San Leandro Street) because we have it listed under a
different address, do you have another address and which address should
be used? The Work Plans are similar, specs for the MTS are given &
which well will be used. For each site, please state how your proposals
have a reasonable expectation to be effective.

Don

————— Original Message-----

From: Batra, Roger [mailto:rbatra@TRCSOLUTIONS.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2005 3:17 PM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Subject: FW: 76 Stations 0746 (3943 Broadway), 3135 (6535 San Leandro
Street), and 5043 (449 Hegenberger Road), Oakland, California

bon,

Here it is. 1 did not have the period between your first and last name.
Thanks.

Roger Batra
TRC
925-688-2466




> == Original Message-----

> From: Batra, Roger
> Sent: Tuegday, March 08, 2005 2:37 PM

> To: 'donhwang®acgov.org'

> Cc: 'Thomas.H.Kosel@conocophillips.com!':
'Shelby.S.Lathropeconocophillips . com!

> Subject: 76 Btations 0746 (3943 Broadway), 3135 (6535 San

Leandro Street), and 5043 (449 Heaenberger Road), Oakland, California

b3

>

> Don,

> .

> TRC on behalf of ConocoPhillps Company (ConocoPhillips) had submitted
the following documents for the subject sites to Alameda County Health
Services in September/October 2004.

>

> 76 Station No. 0746, 3943 Broadway, Oakland, California

-3

> MWork Plan for Dual Fhase Vacuum Extraction Pilot Test dated September
23, 2004.

S

> 76 Station No. 3135, 6535 San Leandro Street, Oakland, California

N .

> Work Plan for Dual Phase Vacuum Extraction Pilot Test dated September
23, 2004. .

> -

> 76 Station No. 5043, 449 Hegenberger Road, Oakland, California

5 ,

> Work Plan for Dual Phase Vacuum Extraction pilot Test dated October
> 11, 2004 )

>

> TRC has scheduled the pilot tests at these sites to take place in late
March/early April 2005. The pilot tests will be conducted using TRC's
Mobile Treatment System, a truck-mounted, dual-phase soil-vapor and
liquid extraction system. In addition, prior to commencement of onsite
work, TRC will notify the Bay Area Air Quality Management District of
the proposed activities.

=

No comments have been received from Alameda County Health Services
since the submittal of the Work Plans for the subject sites. In
accordance with 60-day rule (CCR Title 23, Division 3, Chapter 16,
Article 11, Section 2722, 2e), TRC on behalf of ConocoPhillips can
proceed with the dual-phase vacuum extraction pilot tests at the
subject gites. If we do not hear back from you by March 18, 2005 we
will assume you have no objections to the implementation of the
aforementioned Work Plans

V VVVV VYV VY Y

.Pleage call me should you have any guestions or need additicnal
information.

Thanks,

Roger Batra

Senior Project Manager
TRC

1590 Solano Way, Suite A
Concord, California 94520
925-688-2466 (Direct}
925-260-6405 (Cell)

V VVVV VYV VYV VY
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Draft Multi-phase Extraction Standard Operating Procedure ‘ ' 4

This document provides guidance to remediation contractors operating multi-phase extraction (MPE)
systems. Emphasis is placed on current remediation objectives of the mobile MPE trailers which
focus on product removal or dissolved hot-spot cleanup through short-term {30-60 day) operation.

- Many of the operating decisions described herein will be applicable to longer-term MPE remediation
systems, although monitoring schedule and scope may be significantly altered. This is-a working
document, subject to change and improvement as needed. The purpose is to establish a standardized
methodology for performing MPE remediation, and thereby improve system flexibility, efficiency,
effectiveness, and cost reduction. -

I Multi-phase Extraction Objectives and Overview - _

“UST gasoline release volume is often sufficient for non-aqueous phase liquid hydrocarbon (NAPL)
to migrate to the water table, forming 2 non-wetting phase in soils of the upper saturated zone.
Modern multi-phase flow theory recognizes this zone as an area of intimate contact between NAPL

- and water, representing a long-term source for dissolved phase contamination. Since NAPL displaces
the wetting phase (water) it is mobile only so long as saturations are sufficient to maintain fluid
pressures exceeding the pore entry pressures of adjacent soil pores. As seasonal water table
fluctuations occur, NAPL is distributed vertically through an increasingly larger soil volume, causing
a reduction in saturation throughout the NAPL plume. As saturations decline, the majority of the

NAPL mass eventually becomes trapped as discontinuous ganglia within a "smear zone™, Since
saturations are low within the smear zone, little NAPL can be removed through drainage. Multi-
phase extraction (MPE) systems are designed to dewater smear zone soils, induce air flow, and
remove NAPL through volatilization.

MPE systems have two primary configurations. The first is dual-phase extraction {DPE), utilizing
separate mechanical systems for pumping groundwater and extracting soil vapor. The second is two-
phase extraction (TPE), where a single vacuum pump is used to extract both water and soil vapor
through small diameter piping inserted in recovery wells. The most cost-effective MPE
configuration is determined by aquifer permeability and corresponding well yield of both water and
air (Figure 1). MPE systems are designed to operate at moderate to high vacuums (12-25" Hg),
which create-an inward radial pressure gradient in the vicinity of extraction wells. Subsurface
vacuum enhances gravity-driven hydraulic gradient, which increases water yield to extraction wells
and can generate a much broader cone of depression than would be possible under atmospheric
pressure conditions. Since the objective of MPE remediation is to dewater the smear zone and
volatilize NAPL, primary operational metrics are based on aquifer drawdown and vacuum ,
distribution. Maximizing drawdown and annular vacuum in extraction wells optimizes both,"

’ .  Dual-Phase Extraction Systems -
DPE systems typically include an air compressor and pneumatic downhole pumps for groundwater
extraction, and a rotary lobe vacuum pump for concurrent vapor extraction at moderate vaculim, -
Vapor effluent may be treated with a thermal oxidizer, or may be discharged direct to the atmosphere
where permitted. Extracted groundwater is processed through an oil/water separator, surge tank, air
stripper, and final carbon polish (if necessary) prior to discharge to a POTW or surface dratnage - - .-
through NPDES permit. ' . I

! Monil‘briné wells in the center of the smear zone may contain ephemeral thicknesses of {ocally mobile NAPL,
. although the plume as a whole is immobile. ' T ' -
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‘-/_ DPE system performance monitoring data include:

v Groundwater extraction pump depth :
Groundwater extraction rate {on an individual well basis)

System operating vacoum .

System air flow rate

System VOC concentration

Wellhead operating vacuum

Welthead ajr flow rate

Welthead air flow control valve setting

Wellhead VOC concentration

Vacuum in adjacent monitoring wells

Drawdown in adjacent monitoring wells

These data allow well-specific system adjustments based on degree of drawdown, yields of water

LA

 and air, and mass removal rate.

o

IA.  DPE Groundwater Extraction System Setup:
Groundwater extraction pumps should be placed at a depth such that the pump intake allows Mj
maxim L] dewatering. [This may not be practical af sites with excessive yields Where wells may
‘ot be completely dewatered to the pump intakes. Excessive yiclds are generally greater than 6-7
. GPMYwell for 27 diameter wells, and 12-14 GPM/well for 4” diameter wells. If either individual well
yield is too great for pump capacity, or combined yield is too large for the groundwater treatment
. system, pumps should be raised to reduce dewatering and lower flow rates. In such cases, pumps
should be set at a depth corresponding to an interpreted base of the smear zone?, or generally as deep

- as water treatment or pump capacity will permit. Preferred pump types will utilize internal level

controllers (e.g., clean environment, QED), since these controller designs do not require external
pressure reference to casing vacuum, generally use less air/cycle, pump only water, and are reliable,
Individual pump rates should be determined with cycle meters Jocated within the remediation trailer,
and should be converted to GPM values and recorded at each site visit. '

\./ IIB. _ DPE Drawdown measurement;

Prior to startup of the DPE system, a round of liquid elevations should be collected from all
extraction wells and site monitoring wells as a baseline for calculation of induced drawdown, Once
DPE has begun, liquid levels need not be collected from extraction wells, which are presumed to be
dewatered to the pump intake, but should be collected from monitoring wells. Liquid levels should
be collected at each site visit until stabilized drawdown can be demonstrated.” If system

- configuration is altered, drawdown levels should again be verified until a steady-state condition can

‘be verified,

UC, _ DPE Wellhead air flow rates and vacuyum monitoring: |
Refer to Figure 2A for an example schematic of a typical DPE wellhead configuration, Although
solid SVE piping can be utilized at the wellhead, a hose connection between underground SVE
-piping and casing is recommended to facilitate air flow measurement and provide flexibility for
installation of valves and fittings within the well vault. Air flow can be measured with a rotameter

 attached to a double length of hose with camlock fittings at either end. In this manaer, a single

rotameter can be used to measure flow from all wells. Likewise, a guick-connect fitting is

- recommended for monitoring wellhead vacuum as a single gauge can be used on all extraction wells

{(although dedicated vacuum gauges are also acceptable).

? Since smear zone soils contain residual NAPL, headspace screening of soil samples collected during well
installation can be used to distinguish_ between smear zone soils, and soils within the dissoivgd plume only.

T2
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IID. _DPE Wellhead VOC monitoring; - ' :
VOC sampling should be performed under operating conditions, requiring a sample pump capable of
-defeating casing vactm of 20” Hg (recommended), Although & variety of sample pump
-configurations are possibie, the use of vacuum chamber/Tedlar bag combination allows positive
visual evidence that the air sample is undiluted by leakage within the pump or fittings. Vaper
samples should be screened in the field with a portable gas analyzer (FID preferred). VOC
concentration (ppmv) should be converted to mass removal rate (Lb./day) utilizing an assumed
molecular weight of 86.2 Lb./Lb.-mole (Hexane)’.

IIE. __DPE System VOC monitoring: :
A pitot tube, venturi gange, orifice plate, or other appropriate differential pressure flow measurement
device should be installed on the discharge side of the vacuum blower. A hose barb or quick-connect
fitting should also be installed at this location for vapor sampling upsiream of effluent treatment
(Thermox, if required). A matching flow measurement device should be installed to allow
measurement of ambient air flow introduced to the system at the blow intake manifold. System air

flow rate, VOC concentration as measured with a portable gas analyzer, mass removal rate (per

method describe above), and bleed air flow rate {if any) should be recorded at each site visit. A
confirmation laboratory analytical vapor sample should be collected concurrent with field screening
sample to validate the portable gas analyzer readings. A Suma canister should be used for this
purpase and submitted for analysis of BTEX and MTBE (if present) by Method 8020, and GOR
through Method 8015, TO3, or suitable alternate. A laboratory VOC sample should be collected at

 least once during each 10 days of operation.

IIF. _Optimizing DPE mass removal: ‘
DPE systems allow broad flexibility and control in optimizing smear zone dewatering and
remediation. The operational objective should be to maximize mass removal rate, initially for the
system as a whole, and secondly from individual wells. Mass removal rate optimization approach
emphasizes both air flow rate and VOC concentrations from individual wells, and considers initial
limitations on mass removal which may be imposed by effluent treatment requirements. This
approach is especially important in light of the short time frame of most DPE remediations (30-60
days). : '

ANl DPE wells shduld experience high mass removal rates at the beginning of remediation, especially

if product removal is the remediation objective. If so, air flow control valves should be set 100%
open initially, and baseline mass removal rates should be established for each well during the first
weelk of operation. If a thermal oxidizer is required, air flow adjustments from individual wells

should generally be deferred until no ambient bleed air is required (i.e., the BTU fuel value of the

vapor effluent is less than Thermox treatment capacity). If maximum system vacuum operation is
possible (i.e., no bleed air), individual air flow adjustments should be considered in the context of air
flow rate comparisons between wells, and total air flow to the blower. Air flow rate adjustment

* decisions should be based on the following criteria:

1) If combined air flow rates from all wells are high relative to the maximum flow capacity of
the blower, system vacuum should be within the mid- to Jower portion of the performance
curve (Figure 3), Under these operating conditions, flow and mass removal rate
comparisons should be made between individual wells to evaluate whether air flow from
certain wells should be restricted.

s(ppmvl 1,000,000) * SCFM * 1440 min/day * 379 fi3 ait/mole * §6.2 Lb./Lb.-mole = Lb./day -
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Figure 4 illustrates a two well DPE scenario in which one well is completed in higher
permeability seils than the other. The high permeability weli (high K) will receive the
majority of air flow if flow control valves for both wells are set at 100% open, or if the

- system is balanced on wellhead vacuum (left itlustration). Overall air flow rates are high
and system vacuum low under these conditions (Figure 3). However, if the flow control
valve is partially closed for the high K well, the system can be balanced on flow rather than
vacuum {right illustration). System air flow rate is lowered and system vacuum increases.
Casing vacuum increases in the low K well, and decreases in the High K well. Changing
casing vacuum may affect drawdown which, in turn, may affect flow rate, requiring further
flow valve adjustment to obtain balance. Balancing the system on air flow places emphasis
on low permeability wells where remediation of NAPL through volatilization will occur
less rapidly than high permeability wells, thus increasing the probal:fly that all wells in the
remediation system will be adequately treated within the preferred operational period of 30-
.60 days. :

2 Balancing on flow rate criteria alone may not be optimal if low permeability wells also have
low mass removal rates, especially when dissolved phase hot-spot reduction is the
remediation goal. Empirical data suggest certain smear zone soils will experience mass '

" removal limitations (diffusion-limited SVE performance), which is usually associated with
low permeability. If flow balancing does not significantly improve mass removal rate from
. these wells, it may be optimal to shut them down and thereby increase flow to other
- extraction wells in the system. In any case, where dissolved hot-spot cleanup is the
remediation objective, decisions to eliminate low permeability- extraction wells from the
system based on mass removal rate should be shared between the remediation contractor,
Chevron project manager, and CRTC support personnel,

3) Extraction wells with high air flow rate and low mass removal rate should be considered for
exclusion from the DPE system. These conditions are more likely to develop when
dissolved phase hot-spot reduction is the remediation goal. High flow/low mass removal
rate wells lower the operating vacuum of the system, and contribute little to overall system
performance. It is important to note that high flow/low mass removal rate wells may be
experiencing short-circuiting, especially if VOC concentrations drop markedly within the
first few day of operation. A study of over 70 SVE pilot tests (Peargin and Mohr, 1994)
‘noted short-circuiting occurred in about 20% of these tests. Since the pilot tests were
performed at vacuums ranging between 2.17- 4.6” Hg, short circuiting may be more.
prevalent at the high vacuums typical of MPE operation. Short circuiting may be more
likely where well screen and filter pack intervals extend to within about 3 ft. of the surface.
If monitoring wells are completed in this manner due to a shallow water table, DPE magy
not be feasible. '

4) . Ifcombined ajr flow rates from all wells are relatively low, the blower shoutd be operating
: in the high vacuum end of the performance curve (Figure 3). In this case, restricting air flow
from individual wells will have little effect on system vacuuin, and should result in little
<change in flow from other welis. No air flow adjustments are necessary.

\/ I1G. DPE System Monitoring Schedule:

Monitoring should be performed frequently at startop, and less frequently as the system performance
pattern is established. A minimum frequency of 3 site visits is recommended during the first week of
-operation. Two site visits are recommended during the second week, followed by a single visit per
week until the end of remediation. This should be considered a minimum frequency, and can be
increased for Metro Atlanta, or other site locations where travel time and accessibility permit.
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i1 Two-Phase Extraction Systems ' _ '
TPE systems use a single vacuum pump to extract both water and soil vapor through small diameter
piping inserted in recovery wells. A generic system schemaic is shown in figure . Chevron

~ ‘mobile systems are equipped with either a 15 or 20 h.p. Travaini oil-sealed liquid ring vacoum pump.

The liquid ring pump is connected to an air/liquid seperation tank which is under high vacuom. The
tank is equipped with level controls and a Moyno progressive cavity pump to transfer liquids (and
any entrained sediment) from the tank to an oil/water separator, or, settling tank, if required. Vapor
<ffluent treatment has not been required for these systems to date. However, if necessary, vapor
could be readily treated through use of a thermal oxidizer, or with vapor phase carbon following’
filtration for entrained sealant oil droplets. Extracted groundwater and NAPL (if present) is

“processed through the oil/water separator, followed by surge tank, air stripper, and final carbon

polish (if necessary) prior to discharge to a POTW or surface drainage through NPDES permit.

TPE system performance monitoring is more limited than DPE systems since both vapor and liquids
are extracted through a single piping system. TPE performance data include: '
Groundwater extraction rate (on a system basis)

System operating vacuum

System air flow rate

System VOC concentration

Wellhead drop tube operating vacuum

Wellhead casing operating vacuum

Welihead flow control valve setting

Wellhead bleed valve setting

Vacuum in adjacent monitoring wells

v' Drawdown in adjacent monitoring wells

These data allow for limited well-specific system adjustments, and may indicate the need to modify
system piping sizes, connections, and operating practice. - S

s
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Optimal MPE Equipment for
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Figure 1. MPE Application Permeability Range
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- Hwarig, Don, Env. Health

a ]
From: ' Batra, Roger [rbatra@TRCSOLUTIONS.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2005 10:17 AM
To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health o
Cc: Thomas.H.Kosel@conocophillips.com; Shelby.S.Lathrop@conocophillips.com
Subject: RE: 76 Stations 0746 (3943 Broadway), 3135 (6535 San Leandro Street), and 5043 (449

Hegenberger Road), Oakland, California

Don,

TRC has a website, www.trcmts.com, and a2 lot of information regarding MTS is available on
that site. Hope that will help.

Thanks,

Roger Batra

Senior Project Manager

TRC

————— Original Message----- : . :

From: Hwang, Don, Env. Health [mailto:don.hwang@acgov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 5:40 PM '

To: Batra, Roger : o
Subject: RE: 76 Stationsg 0746 (3943 Broadway), 3135 (6535 San Leandro Street), and 5043
{449 Hegenberger Road), Oakland, California

Roger, Do you have an SOP for the MTS? Thanks, Don

----- Original Mesgsage-----

From: Batra, Roger [mailto:rbatra@TRCSOLUTIONS.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 8:59 AM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Cec: Thomas.H.Kosel@conocophillips.com;

Shelby.S8.Lathrop@conocophillips.com

Subject: FW: 76 Stations 0746 (3943 Broadway), 3135 (6535 San Leandro Street}, and 5043
(449 Hegenberger Road), Oakland, California .

Don,
Here is the response to your question for each site.
Thanks,

Roger Batra
TRC

-——-- Original Message-----

From: Trevor, Mark

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2005 11:12 AM

To: Batra, Roger

SBubject: RE: 76 Stations 0746 (2943 Broadway), 3135 (6535 San Leandro Street), and 5043
(449 Hegenberger Road), Oakland, California

Here is a short paragraph on DPVE application at each gite.

31365:

Dissclved-phase hydrocarbon concentrations in the target well (MW-6) have been 1,000 to
8,000 ug/L during the last 4 monitoring events. Prior to that, concentrations were in the
10,000 to 30,000 ug/L range. Depth to groundwater is approximately 6 fbg and the soil in
the vadose zone consists of well graded sand. The high concenrations in a localized area,

1
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combined with shallow grounci‘r and permeable soil make th:{ .Jcatlon a good candidate
for short-term dual-phase extraction. It is anticipated that vapor-phase ‘hydrocarbons will
be removed from the vadose zone and possibly from the saturated zone if water levels can
be lowered. In addition, hydrocarbon-impacted groundwater will be removed from the
subsurface. Dissolved-phase hydrocarbon concentrationg may be lowered gignificantly at
relatively llttle expense uging this technology.

0746: i

Dissolved-phase hydrocarbon concentrations in the target wells (MW-3,

MW-5 and RW-1) have been on the order of several thousand ug/L with free-product in MW-5.
Benzene and MIRE have alsoc been detected in MW-3 and RW-1. Depth to groundwater is
approximately 10 fbg and the soil in the vadose zone consists of fine to medium grained
fill or clay. The so0il in the water bearing zone is coarse-grained gravel and sands. The
high concenrations in a localized area, combined with shallow groundwater and a coarse-
grained water-bearing zone make thig site a potentially good candidate for short-term
dual-phase extraction. It is anticipated that dissolved- and vapor-phase hydrocarbons will
be removed from the saturated =zone and to a lesser extent from the fine-graifned vadose
zone soils. In addition, hydrocarbon-impacted groundwater will likely be removed from the
subsurface. .

5043:

Dissolved-phase hydrocarbon concentrations in the target well (MW-&) have been 71,000 to
110,000 ug/L during the last 4 monitoring events.

Concentrations have been consistent with this for the past 4 years.

Depth to groundwater is approximately 2 fbg and the soil in the upper 7 feet. consists of
sandy clayey f£ill. The high concenrations in a localized area, combined with shallow
groundwater and semi-permeable soil make this location a good candidate for short-term
dual-phase extraction. A DPVE event conducted in 1999 on MW-§ removed approximately 300
pounds of vapor-phase hydrocarbons and appeared successful at removing the recurring free-
product in MW-6. It is anticipated that vapor-phase hydrocarbons will be removed from the
vadose zone and possibly from the saturated zone if water levels can be lowered.

----- Original Message-----

From: Batra, Roger .

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2005 11:50 AM

To: Trevor, Mark ) ' )

Subject: FW: 76 Stations 0746 (3943 Broadway), 3135 (6535 San Leandro Street), and 5043
{4492 Hegenberger Road), Qakland, California

e

Mark,

Please see me regarding a response to Don Hwang at Alameda County. I
would like to get a response to him by Monday .

Thanks,

Roger

————— Original Meggage-----

From: Hwang, Don, Env. Health [mailto:don.hwang@acgov.org]

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2005 11:12 AM

To: Batra, Roger : C
Subject: RE: 76 Stations 0746 (3943 Broadway), 3135 (6535 San Leandro
Street), and 5043 (449 Hegenberger Road}, Oakland, California

Roger,

I've reviewed Work Plans for Dual Phase Vacuum Extraction Pilot Test for
0746 (3943 Broadway) and 5043 (449 Hegenberger Road), but can't find
3135 (6535 San Leandro Street} because we have it listed under a
different address, do you have another address and which address should

2
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. be used? The Work Plans aré ~imilar, specs for the MTS are é.;@n &
which well will be used. For each site, please state how your proposals
have a reasonable expectation to be effective.-

Don

————— Original Message-----

From: Batra, Roger f[mailto:rbatra@TRCSOLUTIONS.coml

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2005 3:17 PM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Subject: FW: 76 Stations 0746 (3943 Broadway), 3135 (6535 San Leandro
Street), and 5043 (449 Hegenberger Road), Oakland, Califecrnia

Don,

Here it is. I did not have the period between your first and last name.
Thanks. ’
Roger Batra

TRC

925-688-2466

> ----- Original Message-----

> From: - Batra, Roger

> Sent: . Tuesday, March- 08, 2005 2:37 PM
> To: 'donhwang@acgov.org'

> Cc: 'Thomas.H.Kosel@conocophillips.com';

L

Shelby.S.Lathrop@conocophillips. com!
> Subject: 76 Stations (0746 (3943 Broadway), 3135 (6535 San '
Leandro Street), and 5043 (449 Hegenberger Road), Oakland, California
>
> .
> Don,
> ' .
> TRC on behalf of ConocoPhillps Company {ConocoPhillips) had submitted
the following documents for the subject sites to Alameda County Health
Services in September/October 2004.
> .
» 76 Station No. 0746, 3943 Broadway, Oakland, California
>
> Work Plan for Dual Phase Vacuum Extraction Pilot Test dated September
23, 2004.
> ' :
> 76 Station No. 3135, 6535 San Leandro Street, Oakland, California
>

> Work Plan for Dual Phase Vacuum Extraction Pilot Test dated September:
23, 2004. .

=

> 76 Station No. 5043, 449 Hegenberger Road, Oakland, California

> .

> Work Plan for Dual Phase Vacuum Extraction pilot Test dated October

> 11, 2004

. . .

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
the proposed activities. )

-

No comments have been received from Alameda County Health Services
since the submittal of the Work Plans for the subject sites. In
accordance with 60-day rule (CCR Title 23, Division 3, Chapter 16,.
Article 11, Section 2722, 2e}, TRC on behalf of ConocoPhillips can
proceed with the dual-phase vacuum extraction pilot tests at the
subject sites. If we do not hear back from you by March 18, 2005 we

3
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will assume you have no ob, “®tions to the implementation oi ~e
aforementioned Work Plans

Please call me should you have any guestiong or need additiomal
nformation.

Thanks,

Roger Batra

Senior Project Manager

TRC ’
1590 Seclano Way, Suite A '

Concord, California 94520

925-688-2466 (Direct)

925-260-6405 (Cell)
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ConocoPhillips, point of contact change Page 1 of 1

Hwang, Don, Env. Health

From: Lathrop, Shelby Suzanne [Shelby.S.Lathrop@conocophillips.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2005 4:07 PM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Subject: ConocoPhillips, point of contact change

Hello, I'm replacing Thomas Kosel as the ConocoPhillips point of contact for the following locations:

Site 4625, 3070 Fruitvale Ave,, Oakland

Site 7176, 7850 Amador Valley Road, Dublin
Site 0746, 3943 Broadway, Ozkland

Site 5043, 449 Hegenberger Road, Oakland
Site 6419, 6401 Dublin Blvd, Dublin

Please call with any questions; thanks.

Also, I've received a copy of your letter dated 2/9/2005 for site 4625 from Mr. Kosel and have noted comments
and requirements. Thanks!

Shelby S. Lathrop

Shaw Environmental, Inc.
Approved service provider of ConocoPhillips - Risk Management & Remediation

Client Contact Information:
76 Broadway

Sacramento, CA 95818
(916) 558-7609

fax (216) 558-7639

3/11/2005
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GETTLER-RYAN INC. 1N e o o i
Phone !707! 789-3255, Fax STOTE 789-3218

TRANSMITTAIL

TO: Ms. Eva Chu DATE: June 26, 2003
Alameda County HCS PROJECT NO. 140064.1
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway Alomedt: CountyonocoPhillips (76) Station
Alameda, CA 94502-6577 X 0746

Juy 9§20 2003 Oakland, California
From: Jeremy Smith \
Envitonmental Health
WE ARE SENDING YOU:
COPIES DATED DESCRIPTION
1 6/24/03 Summary of Environmental Activities

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

[0 For review and comment [ Approved as submitted O For your files
[0 AsRequested [] Approved as noted For your use
] For Approval [J Returned for corrections [Q Asnoted below
COMMENTS:
Eva

Attached is a summary of environmental activities completed at the subject site. Please call with
questions. Thanks

A-:f?:f/ ﬁ,:\
S igl’led : L _,E,:,M . -

/

COPIES TO: Dave DeWitt, ConocoPhillips
76 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95818




June 24, 2003 Alameg Coun,
n

Ms. Eva Chu J e
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency '
1131 Harbor bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Subject: Summary of Completed Environmental Activities for Tosco (76)
Service Station No. 0746, 3943 Broadway, Qakland, California.

INTRODUCTION

At the request of ConocoPhillips, Gettler-Ryan Inc. (GR) has prepared the following
summary of environmental activities performed at the site to date and recommends an interim
remedial action. This summary has been prepared in response to the request by Alameda
County Health Care Services for an update on environmental activities at the site.

SITE DESCRIPTION

The subject site is situated on the western corner of the intersection of Broadway and 40th
Street in Oakland, California (Figure 1). Station facilities include two 12,000-gallon
double-wall glasteel gasoline underground storage tanks (USTs) in a common pit, one 520-
gallon double-wall glasteel waste oil UST, two dispenser islands, one station building, and
a car wash building. Locations of the pertinent site features are shown on Figure 2. To
date, twelve groundwater monitoring wells (MW-1 through MW-12) and one groundwater
extraction well (RW-1) have been installed at the site.

PREVIOUS ENVIRONMENTAL ACTIVITIES

The following summarizes the previous environmental activities performed at the subject site.

e In August 1989, two 10,000-gallon steel gasoline USTs and one 280-gallon stecl
waste oil UST were removed and replaced with the current USTs. Six soil samples
were collected from the sidewalls of the gasoline UST cavity and analyzed for total
petroleum hydrocarbons as gasoline (TPHg), benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and
xylenes (BTEX). Hydrocarbon concentrations were reported as non detect in three of
the five samples, the remaining two were reported as containing 2 maximum
concentration of 290 parts per million (ppm) for TPHg and 0.82 ppm for benzene.
Soil around these two samples was over excavated to accommodate room for the new,
larger USTs. The confirmatory soil sample was reported as non detect for all

6747 Sierra Court, Suite J + Dublin, California 94568 + (925) 551-7555
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constituents. A total of approximately 350 cubic yards of soil was removed from the
site during UST removal activities.

The product piping was also removed at this time, and four soil samples were
collected from beneath the product lines. Hydrocarbon concentrations ranged from
3.8 ppm to 36 ppm for TPHg and from not detect to 0.52 ppm for benzene. One soil
sample was collected from beneath the waste oil UST and analyzed for total oil and
grease (TOG) in addition to TPHg and BTEX. Concentrations for these analytes were
reported as non detect except for TPHg (1.6 ppm) and toluene (1.3 ppm).

During the tank removal activities, approximately 1,500-gallons of groundwater was
pumped from the UST cavity and a groundwater sample was collected and analyzed
for TPHg and BTEX. Concentrations for TPHg and benzene were reported as 4,700
parts per billion (ppb) and 180 ppb, respectively. Subsequently, approximately 5,000

‘additional gallons of groundwater were removed from the UST cavity and a second

groundwater sample was collected. Concentrations for TPHg and benzene were
reported as 1,200 ppb and 12 ppb, respectively.

On October 17, 1989, three monitoring wells (MW-1 through MW-3) were installed
at the site at depths ranging from 20 to 22.5 feet below ground surface (bgs). Soil
samples were collected and analyzed for TPHg and BTEX. TPHg concentrations
were detected up to 1,100 ppm, and benzene concentrations up to 16 ppm.

On January 26, 1990, two additional monitoring wells (MW-4 and MW-5) were
installed at the site to a depth of 20 feet bgs. Soil samples were analyzed for TPHg
and BTEX. TPHg concentrations ranged from 2.5 ppm to 370 ppm, and benzene

~ concentrations ranged from non detect to 1.8 ppm.

On October 23, 1990, four additional monitoring wells (MW-6 through MW-9) were
installed at and in the vicinity of the site at depths ranging from 20 to 22 feet bgs.
Soil samples were analyzed for TPHg and BTEX. TPHg concentrations ranged from
11 ppm to 120 ppm, and benzene concentrations ranged from non detect to 0.32 ppm.

On October 22, 1991, groundwater recovéry tests were performed on wells MW-3,
MW-5, MW-8, and MW-9 to determine potential locations for placement of recovery
wells.

On January 7, 1992, two offsite monitoring wells (MW-10 and MW-11) were
installed in the vicinity of the site at depths ranging from 19 to 22 feet bgs. Soil
samples were analyzed for TPHg and BTEX. TPHg and benzene concentrations were
reported as non detect for all samples analyzed.
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- On June 25, 1992 one recovery well (RW-1) and one additional offsite monitoring -
well (MW-12) were installed at the site to depths of 17.5 feet bgs. Soil samples were
collected from MW-12 and analyzed for TPHg and BTEX Concentrations were
reported as non detect for all constituents.

e On April 12 through April 16, 1993, a pilot vapor extraction test was performed at the
site on well RW-1. A maximum concentration of 8.6 ppb TPHg was reported in the
influent vapor stream. The calculated maximum hydrocarbon extraction rate during
the test was 0.00049 lbs/hr. Based on the low extraction rate, high groundwater
levels, and fine-grained soil beneath the site, vapor extraction was determined to not
be a feasible remedial option. Well RW-1 was initially installed to perform a
groundwater recovery test, but due to lack of groundwater recharge, the test was not -
performed. '

e On February 19, 1998, the product piping and associated dispenser islands were
replaced at the site. A total of four soil samples were collected from beneath the
dispenser islands. Petroleum hydrocarbons were not detected in one of the soil
samples. Petroleum hydrocarbon concentrations were reported in the remaining
three soil samples at up to 4,300 ppm of TPHg, up to 0.03% ppm of benzene, and
up to 2.9 ppm of methyl tertiary butyl ether (MtBE). Soil excavated from the
product line trenches was stockpiled at the site. A total of 30.20 tons of stockpiled
soil was transported from the site by Denbeste Transportation, Inc. of Windsor,
California to the Forward Inc. Landﬁll in Stockton, California for dlsposal on
March 3, 1998.

GROUNDWATER SAMPLING

Groundwater samples have been collected quarterly, semi-annually, or annually at the site
since 1989. Monitoring wells MW-2, MW-6, MW-10, and MW-12 have not been sampled
since November 1995 per a letter to Tosco from the Alameda County Health Care Services:
dated January 24, 1996. During the most recent sampling event on November 29, 2002
TPHg was reported as non detect in each well with the exception of MW-3 (5,300 ppb).
Benzene was not detected during the sampling event, and MtBE concentrations were reported
up to 340 ppb. The groundwater flow direction during the November 29, 2002 monitoring
and sampling event was toward the southwest at a gradient of 0.01 to 0.05 ft./ft which is
consistent with the historical groundwater flow direction.

Separate phase hydrocarbons (SPH) were detected in well MW-5 at a thickness of 0.05 feet
during the November 29, 2002 monitoring and sampling event. Monthly monitoring and
product removal events have been performed on MW-5 since November 1998, and a total of
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approximately 14 gallons of groundwater/product have been removed since that time. A.
product skimmer was installed in well MW-5 in February 2001 and is currently operating in
the well. Historically the SPH thickness in well MW-5 has ranged from non detected to 0.67
feet. During monthly monitoring and product removal events in 2002, the SPH thickness in
“MW-5 has ranged from 0 to 0.31 feet. SPH was occasionally detected in well MW-3 from
December 1992 through October 1994 at a maximum thickness of 0.03 feet. SPH has not
been detected in the other wells at or in the vicinity of the site.

CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Dissolved hydrocarbons beneath the site have been delineated and appear to be concentrated

in the southern portion of the site. Offsite wells MW-8 through MW-12 have been
predominately free of hydrocarbons since 1999. A total of approximately 6,514 gallons of
groundwater and approximately 369 cubic yards of soil have been removed from the site to

date. Based on historical testing, no remedial systems are a feasible option for remediation at

the site. GR recommends that a groundwater purging program be initiated at the site. Wells

MW-3, MW-5, and RW-1 should be purged to address the presence of SPH in well MW-5

and to reduce dissolved concentrations in the vicinity of MW-3. Additionally well RW-1

should be sampled on an annual basis.

REFERENCES

Gettler-Ryan Inc., 2003, Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report, Second
Semi-Annual Event of November 29, 2002, dated January 3, 2003.

... 1998, Product Piping Replacement Report for Unocal Service Station No. 0746, June
18, 1998.

Kaprealian Engineeﬁng, Inc., 1993, Pilot Vapor Extraction Test Report, Unocal Service
Station #0746, 3943 Broadway, Oakland, California, dated May 18, 1993.

..., 1992, Continuing Ground Water Investigation and Quarterly Report, Unocal Service
Station #0746, 3943 Broadway, Oakland, California, dated September 25, 1992.
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If you have any questions rcgarding this report, please call us at (707) 789-3255.

Sincerely, _
Gettler-Ryan Inc.

‘Q:j |

Jeremy Smith
Staff Geologist

Robert C. Mallory
Registered Geologist
R.G. No. 7285

Attachments:  Figure 1. Vicinity Map
Figure 2. Site Plan

cc:  Mr. David De Witt, ConocoPhillips
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Chu, Eva, Env. Health

From: DeWitt, David:[SMTP:ddewitt@tosco.com]

Sent: July 18, 2001 1:44 PM

To: '‘Chu, Eva, Env. Health'

Ce: '‘Lee, Doug'

Subject: RE: Tosco S8 #0746, 3943 Broadway, Oakland, CA
Eva:

I have looked at this one in detail and still don't have any good ideas of

why we continue to see free product. | do not see a correlation between the
water table and the occurrence of free product {the normal relationship).

With regard to your question on a new release, | would not classify the free
product as the result of a new "release” based upon one fact - the lack of
significant levels of MtBE. If there is something that would show up,
particularly in the groundwater, it will be the MtBE. Another thing that

puzzles me is that in sampling periods where there is no free product, the
dissolved hydrocarbons are high but not-even close to what would be expected
from water in equilibrium with free product (yes, | know the analytical for

the 5-22-00 sampling for MW:5 is not normal). This lack of correlation
between dissolved hydrocarbons and FP suggest {but do not prove) that the FP
and the groundwater are isolated. We do not see evidence of FP migrating to
other wells so it appears that the FP i$ restricted to a small area.

~ What are we going to do about it? Good question. | think the first thing
to do is to check the water in RW-1 and see if FP is there. If there is,

install a skimmer. It appears that FP recharge is quite slow so an active

system is not efficient. | think it would also be useful to find out what

the FP is. In other sites, the material is almost "goo™ because it is

weathered so much.

> -——-Original Message--—--

> From: Chu, Eva, Env. Health [SMTP:EChu@co.alameda.ca.us]

> Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2001 5:27 PM

>To: 'DeWitt, David’

> Subject: RE: Tosco SS #0746, 3943 Broadway, Qakland, CA

>

> Reviewed the June 2001 QMR for the site. In May 2001 there was 6 oz. of
> free product in the skimmer. Do you think there was a recent release at
> the

> ?ite‘? if s0, a2 ULR needs to be filed, etc. Please let me know what you
> find.

>

> gvachu

>

> Alameda County Environmental Health

> 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

> Alameda, CA 94502

> (510) 567-6762

> (510) 337-9335 fax

>
pe - JEEPRRERY

> > From: DeWitt, David:[SMTP:ddewitt@tosco.com)]
> > Sent: February 16, 2001 3:02 PM

> >To: 'Chu, Eva, Public Health, EHS' '

> > Subject: RE: Tosco SS #0746, 3943 Broadway, Qakland, CA

> >

> > Eva:

> > Don't know if | read your mind or not, but the skimmer went back onto
> the

> > well earlier this week. We bailed some free product, but | don't know
> > right

> > off hand how much it was. It will be summarized in the QM for you.

> >

> > > -----QOriginal Message-----
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> > > From: Chu, Eva, Public Health, EHS [SMTP:EChu@co.alameda.ca.us]
> > > Sent: Friday, February 18, 2001 9:27 AM

>»>To: 'DeWitt, David:'

> > > Subject: Tosco 85 #0746, 3943 Broadway, Oakland, CA
>>> :

> > > Hj Dave,

>

> » > | reviewed the most recent quarterly monitoring report for the above
> » » referenced site. It looks like product thickness in well MW-5 was at
>>0.67

> > > feet, This is a considerable increase in product thickness. Has

> there

> > > been

> > > an incident at the site that | should be aware of? The report also

> said

> > > that no skimmer was found in this well.

22>

> > > Please have a product skimmer placed back into Well MW-5 until product
> > > thickness decrease to an unmeasurable thickness. And have the product
> > > skimmer checked on a monthly basis to verify that a recent fuel

> release

>> > has

> » > not occurred at the site. Quarterly product removal reports should be
> > > submitted until there is not much more to report.

> >

> > > Thanks for looking into this site.

> >

>

> > > gvachu

>> >

> > > Alameda County Environmental Health

> > > 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

> > > Alameda, CA 94502

> > > (510) 567-6762

> > > (510) 337-9335 fax

> >
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Chu, Eva, Public Health, EHS dide
. T ‘! \

To: DeWitt, David:

Subject: Tosco SS #0746, 3943 Broadway, Qakland, CA

Hi Dave,

| reviewed the most recent quarterly monitoring report for the above referenced site. It looks like product thickness
in well MW-5 was at 0.67 feet. This is a considerable increase in product thickness. Has there been an incident at
the site that | should be aware of? The report also said that no skimmer was found in this well.

Please have a product skimmer placed back into Well MW-5 until product thickness decrease to an unmeasurable
thickness. And have the product skimmer checked on a monthly basis to verify that a recent fuel release has not
occurred at the site. Quarterly product removal reports should be submitted until there is not much more to report.

Thanks for looking inte this site.
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ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

: AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

StiD 1119 - ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES -
' ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
March 12, 1999 : Alameda, CA 94502-6577

{510) 567-6700
Mr. Dave DeWitt
Tosco ,
2000 Crow Canyon Place, Suite 400
San Ramon, CA 94583

RE: Groundwater Analysis at 3943 Broadway, Oakland, CA
Dear Mr. DeWitt:

| have completed review of Gettler-Ryan Inc.’s February 1999 Semi-Annual 1998
Groundwater Monitoring & Sampling Report prepared for the above referenced site.
This report summarized analytical results of groundwater samples collected on
November 11, 1998. Free product thickness in well MW-5 has increased from a
sheen in May 1998 to 0.37' in November. Please verify that there has not been a
recent fuel release at the site. In addition, a free product removal program should
be implemented to minimize the spread of contamination into previously
uncontaminated zones. Free product removal reports must be prepared in
compliance with Section 2655 of Article 5, Title 23 of the California Code of
Regulations and be submitted within 45 days upon completion of interim
remediation. '

As a reminder, the following additions are required for the next sampling event:

® Confirm MTBE and other oxygenates using EPA Method 8260 in samples which
indicate the presence of MTBE (with Method 8020).

®  Well MW-8 must be made accessible for sampling.
Well MW-11 should also be sampled.

® A risk assessment to determine site specific target levels is due for review (see
enclosed letter).

If you have any questions, | can be reached at {(510) 567-6762.

T U

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

c: Deanna Harding, Gettler-Ryan, 6747 Sierra Court, Suite J, Dublin, CA 94568

unocaloak1-7




ALAMEDA COUNTY . .

HEALTH CARE SERVICES o)
AGENCY =
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director ,

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-8577

(510) 567-670G

StiD 1119 {510} 337-9335 (FAX)

‘August 12, 1998

Ms. Tina Berry

Tosco ‘

2000 Crow Canyon Place, Suite 400
San Ramon, CA 94583

RE: Risk Aséessment at 3943 Broadway, Oakland, CA
Dear Ms. Berry:

Thank you for the submittal of the “Semi-Annual 1898 Groundwater Monitoring &

Sampling Report” dated July 23, 1998 for the above referenced site. Groundwater
from monitoring well MW-5 continues to identify elevated benzene concentrations.
The well is located at the property line.

The contaminant plume has migrated beneath the adjacent and downgradient
property. At this time, a risk assessment is necessary to determine if BTEX
constituents pose a human health risk for workers/residents at the adjacent
property. Site specific target levels should be established so a determination can be
made if active remediation is necessary at the site. The risk analysis is due to this
office by October 14, 1998.

The next sampling event should be in November 1998. If MTBE is detected in any

of the groundwater samples, please confirm MTBE by using Method 82860.
Mé&b‘u O'i‘qws

If you have any questions, | can be reached at {510) 567-6762.

P S

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist
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ALAMEDA COUNTY @ @
HEALTH CARE SERVICES
' AGENCY

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director RAFAT A. SHAHID, pIRECTOR

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway ’

) Alarmeda, CA 34502-8577
April 22, 1996 {510) 587-6777

Mr. Ed Ralston
UNOCAL

P.O. Box L5155

San Ramon, CA 94583

RE: Ugse of ORC in Groundwater Monitoring Wells
Dear Mr. Ralston:

T have received information from Regenesis, who developed the
Oxygen Releage Compound (ORC} remediation technology, that it is
not recommended to purge monitoring wells with ORC prior to
gampling. Purging would remove dissolved oxygen, thus defeating
the purpose of using ORC.

Several UNOCAL sites are currently using ORC in some of the
groundwater monitoring wells. Those wells which have ORC
installed should not be purged prior to sampling. Sites
employing ORC are:

1. Unocal Service Station # 5366, at 7375 Amador Valley Blvd,
Dublin (StID 3169);

2. Unocal Service Station #6419, at 6401 Dublin Blvd, Dublin
(StID 2096) ;

3. Unocal Bulk Plant #0490, at 3357 Gardella Plaza, Livermore
(StID 3376); and

4. Unocal Service Station #0746, at 3943 Broadway, Oakland
(StID 1119). '

If you have any questions, I can be reached at (510) 567-6762.

NSNS W

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

¢: files (StID 3169, 2096, 3376, 1119)
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ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ARNOLD PERKINS, DIRECTOR
RAFAT A. SHAHID,DEPUTY DIRECTOR

Alameda County Environmental Health Dept.
Environmental Protection Division

StID 1119 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Room 250
, Alameda CA 94502-6577
January 24, 1996 (510)567-6700 fax: (510)337-9335

Mr. Ed Ralston

Unocal

2000 Crow Canyon Pl, Suite 400
San Ramon, CA 94583

RE: Reduced Sampling Frequency at Unocal Service Station 0746,
3943 Broadway, Oakland 54611

Dear Mr. Ralston:

I have completed review of mpds’ December 1995 Quarterly Data
Report for the above referenced site. It appears appropriate at
thig time to further reduce the sampling frequency of certain
wells. The following schedule may be implemented as soon as
practical:

1. Discontinue sampling of wells MW-2, MW-6, MW-7, MW-10,
MW-11, and MW-12;

2. Sample semi-annually wells MW-1, MW-3, MW-4, MW-5, MW-8 and
MW-9.

If you have any questions, I can be reached at {510) 567-6762.

sz

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

oc: Nubar Srabian, mpds, 2401 Stanwell Dr, #300, Concord 94520

files
A
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Unocal Corporation

2000 Crow Canyon Place, Suite 400
San Raman, California 94583
Telephone (510) 867-0760
Facsimile (510) 277-2309

UNOCAL®

February 15, 1995

North Begion Ms. Eva Chu

Corporate Envircnmental Remediation & Technology Alameda County Health Care
Services Agency
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, 2nd Floor
Alameda, CA 94502

SUMMARIZATION OF MEETING ON
JANUARY 2S5, 1995

Unocal Service Station No. 5366
7375 Amador Valley Boulevard
Dublin, California

Unocal Service Station No. 6419
6401 Dublin Boulevard
Dublin, California

Unocal Service Station No. 0746
3943 Broadway
Oakland, California

Dear Ms. Chu:

This letter has been prepared in order to summarize the items
discussed and agreed to in our January 25, 1995 meeting, pertaining
to the three referenced sites. However, before proceeding with the
summary, I would again like to thank you for taking the time and
discussing the work that has been performed at the referenced
sites. I have found that these face-to-face meetings are usually
successful in resolving environmental concerns and encourage them
whenever possible. The Unocal service station locations and the
agreements reached at each location are as follows:

I. Unocal 8§ ice stat 5366 lin, california
DISCUSSTION
L The underground storage tankafﬁ;fe replaced in 1988.

Hydrocarbon-impacted soil ﬁwﬁs overexcavated in the
vicinity of the tank pit.. 'The extent of overexcavation
was limited to the northwest due to the proximity of the
dispenser islands. G;dhndwater was also encountered and
approximately 9,000-gallons of contanminated groundwater
were pumped from the open tank excavation.




Soil assessment conducted during tank replacement
activities and monitoring well installation indicates
that so0il contamination is localized. So0il contamination
is limited to the vicinity of the southern-most pump
island and the capillary fringe in the vicinity of MWS5.

Five monitoring wells have been installed at the site.
The extent of groundwater contamination is limited to the
southeast portion of the Unocal site. Groundwater
investigations are also currently in progress at four
nearby sites (Arco, Shell, BP, and Dutch Pride). Unocal
has initiated joint monitoring with the adjacent PRP’s
(Arco, Shell and BP). It is Unocal’s understanding that
no active remediation is currently being performed at any
of these sites. S
In response to your , =§equest our consultant (KEI)
investigated the p051ylon1ng of the sewer mains in the
vicinity of the site - as potential conduits for off-site
migration. Informatlon cbtained from the Dublin-San
Ramon Services District indicates that the sewer main
within the interséction of Village Parkway and Amador
Valley Boulevard is approximately 18 feet below grade.
The depth to groundwater in the vicinity is approximately
10 feet below grade, thus, the sewer main is below the
groundwater table. Investigation of the sewer main
trenches is not viable and presents a significant risk of
damaging the sewer line. Exact locations and as built
drawings aré not available for the sewer lines.

CONCLUSIONS

Historically, elevated concentrations of contaminants
have bheen detected in the monitoring wells that are
located closest to the intersection of Amador Valley
Boulevard and Village Parkway (Arco - well MW3, BP - well
AW6, 5Unoca1 - well MWS and Shell - well MW6)

Unocal will continue to review remedial options at the
site as requested in your letter dated December 6, 1994.
However, as discussed in our meeting, a prellmlnary
review of remedial options, as well as past experience,
indlcates the lithology at the site will most likely
render standard remedial techniques infeasible(i.e. pump
and treat, vapor extraction, etc.}. Results of our review
will be submitted to you by March 15, 1995.
Additionally, as we agreed, Unocal is planning the
implementation of an oxygenation program by utilizing
magnesium peroxide in selected monitoring wells at the
site.




Ms. Eva Chu will contact other responsible parties within
the intersection area to determine if they are willing to
have the area classified as a regional Non-Attainment
Area.

As discussed during the meeting, BP may be required to
install a monitoring well downgradient of their site and
in village Parkway before NAA status can be granted (to
be determined later).

IT. Unocal Service station #6419.Dublin, California
DISCUSSION

The underground storage tanks were replaced in 1993.
Approximately 19,000 gallons of contaminated groundwater
was pumped from the open tank excavation. No significant
so0il contamination has been detected at the site to date.

Three monitoring wells have been installed in the vicinity
of the USTs.. One well (MWl) has elevated levels of
dissolved hydrocarbon constituents. A very flat ground
water gradient exists at the site.

CONCLUSIONS'

III.

An oxygen-releasing compound (magnesium peroxide) will be
added to MWl to facilitate the bioremediation process.
Dissolved oxygen content will be measured in each well,
during routine groundwater monitoring and sampling events.

Send Regenesis (magnesium peroxide) information package
and case study to Eva Chu (completed 1/26/95).

DISCUSSION

The underground storage tanks were replaced in 1989.
Hydrocarbon-impacted soil was overexcavated in the
vicinity of the tank pit. Groundwater was also
encountered and approximately 6,500 gallons of
contaminated groundwater were pumped from the open tank
excavation.

Soil assessment conducted during tank replacement
activities and monitoring well installation indicates that
soil contamination is relatively localized, as well as
defined. Soil contamination is limited to capillary




fringe soils at and in the immediate downgradient vicinity
of the site.

¢ A pilot vapor extraction test was performed at the site
and indicated that vapor extraction was ineffective and
therefore, not feasible. The lack of significant
hydrocarbon extraction rates appeared to be related to the
fine-grained nature of the soils.

¢ Twelve groundwater monitoring wells and one groundwater
recovery well have been installed at and in the vicinity
of the site. The extent of groundwater contamination has
been defined and does not appear to be migrating.
Monitoring wells MW3 and MW5 periodically show trace
amounts of free product. Free product and contaminated
groundwater has been purged from both wells on a biweekly
basis from 1990 through 1994. Approximately, 14,200
gallons of groundwater and 28 ounces of product has been
recovered. A groundwater pump test was also not feasible,
due to the fine-grained nature of the subsurface soils at
the site and the slow rate of recharge of the wells.

CONCLUSTONS

e Standard remedial techniques are not applicable for this
site, based on the results of the pilot vapor extraction
and the groundwater recovery tests performed at the site,

¢ Unocal is currently plannlng to add magnesium peroxlde
(Regene51s) to monitoring wells, MW3 and MW5, as agreed in
our meeting. After a six-month oxygenatlon perlod an
evaluation will be made as to whether to include this site
in the Non-Attainment Area (NAA) program.

e Decrease the sampling frequency of wells MW10, MW1ll, and
MW12 to semi-annually.

Again, thank you for taking the time to meet with us to discuss the
three subject sites. If you have any questions, please feel free
to contact me at (510) 277-2311.

Sincerely, |

el ¢ R de

Edward C. Ralston
Senior Environmental Geologist

cc: Rick Sisk, Unocal
Tim Ross, KEI




ALAMEDA COUNTY @
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIRECTOR

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

StID 1119 State Water Resources Centrol Board
Division of Clean Water Programs
July 5, 1994 UST Local Oversight Program

80 Swan Way, Rm 200
Qakland, CA 94621

Mr. Ed Ralston (510} 271-4530

UNOCAL
P.O.Box 5155
San Ramon, CA 94583

Re: Additional Investigations at Unocal #0746, 3943 Broadway,
Oakland 94611 '

Dear Mr. Ralston:

The recent water recovery tests and vapor extraction pilot test
performed suggest that standard groundwater exatraction or wvapor
extraction techniques are not suitable for the remediation of

petrcleum hydrocarbon contamination at the above referenced site.

Your consultant, Kaprealian Engineering Inc, has recommended that
long term monitoring continue, to verify that the contaminant plume
does not continue to migrate. And that in time, the levels of .
contamination will naturally attenuate.

This may be a suitable management alternative for this site after
a risk assessment has been performed and cleanup levels are
determined. I would need verification that residual hydrocarbons
in soil will not continue to be a source of contamination to ground
water. The former underground storage tank pit appears to have
- been adequately overexcavated. S5till, there are elevated levels of
(free product, that is) TPH-G and benzene in groundwater from wells
MW-3 and MW-5. A soil investigation may be required between the
former pump islands and monitoring well MW-3.

Also, the next quarterly sampling event should include the analysis
for MIBE of groundwater from wells MW-9 and MW-12.

Our office has moved to: 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, 2nd Floor,
Alameda, CA 94502. oOur phone lines are not yet connected, but I
may be reached at (510) 271-4330. Please do not hesitate to call
if you have any questions or comments regarding this letter.

X@J/Q«f\

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Tim Ross, KEI, 2401 Stanwell, Dr, Suite 400, Concord ,b 94520
files (undcalol.5)




ALAMEDA COUNTY - IRONMENTAL HEALTH - HA 0US MATERIALS
DIVISION

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 19, 1994
TO: file

FROM: Brian P. Qliva

SUBJ: Complaint from Glovatorium on Broadway between 40th and
38th Streets, Oakland, CA 94611

In response to a complaint this office received at 2:30 pm on
April 19, 1994, this office conducted a rcomplaint inspection" of
the area in question at approximately 3:15 that same day. I went
to the area of concern, where the City of Oakland Public Works,
under the supervision of Kevin Brown, P.E., with the City of
Oakland, was undertaking sewer line repair. The complaint
indicated that there was gasoline present in the soil being
removed from the ground during street work. Upon contact with
Mr. Brown, he stated that samples had already been taken by
Public Works for analysis. I told him that due to the nature of
the complaint, that I would also be taking a sample of scil. He
agreed to this and a sample was taken at an approximate depth of
8-10 feet below surface grade. A sample was taken under “chain of
custody", to this office. The sampling followed a cursory sweep
of the area with a "Microtip" (PID). The results of the PID were
negative in all areas of the trench, in the bottom of the trench
at 10 feet (the walls were shorn). and in the sewer line itself.
Following the sweep, I instructed Mr. Brown to call us if he
encountered any gasoline either in the soil, or in the sewer.

The inspection was completed at approximately 4:00, and I
returned to the office.

Hoplad, Spslce wol T Ress ac WET. HL o
1 Brian P. Oliva AMES bww‘?/ anL%é 5%,.”'&/»{52 . [{ewl&?,@n—jﬁf?fwd : )
} cc: Ariu AJﬁD uyjkbb AQC&&L@T%{Q&}L&HALﬁ—RJ f%?) A&%Lﬁi?’_

Eva Chew . A
Larry Blazer “Tdd live M,ﬂkuaf‘r* consided zférlu/_ poss’:fg(-c_
Rob Weston  loanup otHeln s | et bz
YWLeK VmuLQJQ& &ﬂk;ﬂﬂﬁﬁfi4yﬂiﬁﬂwfz4(u}aeimhiJ !
P.S.: While in the area I noted a BAAQMD vehicle‘ticcross’the
street. I spoke to the driver, Jorge Franco, who stated he was

there on a complaint inspection of Glovatorium he had received
from "smoke" coming from the building.
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April 20, 1994

Covoider &
Ms. Eva Chu ,
Alameda County Health Care Services 1) S6s bebw i Vomp nlowds + Md-3
80 Swan Way, Room 200 Tvecdey o Sotl ki, Ca‘vdb(\b*k\ﬂ*s"'h
Oakland, CA 94621 AW cok i~ |
2) Awy>bak;lsgu45‘Rﬁwwﬂa»'hhwbs¢ﬁﬁn

RE: Results of Water Recovery Tests for )

Unocal Service Station #0746 5) HNJHSEV&T{M1€Q3w&audgqaylra

3943 Broadway LL,B.:W mMiR

Oakland, California .

Dear Ms. Chu:

Per our telephone conversation, the attached table presents the
numerical results of the water recovery tests that were performed
on existing monitoring wells MW3, MW4, MWS, and MW8 at the subject
site. The purpose of a water recovery test is an initial screen to
determine if an agquifer is capable of sustaining a continuous (but
relatively low) extraction rate.

To briefly summarize the test procedure, the water level in the
test well(s) is initially measured. A predetermined amount of
water (usually 50 gallons) is then pumped from the well via a
submersible pump. Subsequent to the pumping of the well, water
levels are measured (by the use of a sounder) at fixed time
intervals in order to determine the relative recharge rate in the
wells.

As shown in the attached table, three of the four test wells
dewatered after 10 or less gallons of water had been purged from
them. In addition, the fourth well only recovered to 88% of the
initial water level after 40 minutes had elapsed since the
completion of purging. Based on these results, it does not appear
that the aquifer in the areas of these four wells is capable of
sustalnlng an extraction rate that would be suitable for remedla-
tion or hydraulic control purposes.

The most recent water recovery tests performed were the second set
of such tests performed at the site. In addition, a vapor
extraction pilot test was also conducted at the site. An aquifer
test well was also installed in the vicinity of wells MW3 and MW5
at the site for the purpose of conducting a pump test. However,
insufficient water was present in the well to conduct the test.
Based on the results of these tests, it does not appear that
standard ground water extraction or vapor extraction techniques are
suitable for the site.

2401 Sanwell Drive, Suite 400
Concorel, California 94520
Tel: 510.602.5100  Fax: 510.687.0602



Ms. Eva Chu Page 2 April 20, 1994
Alameda County Health
Care Services Agency

Therefore, based on our conversation, a conversation that I had
with Mr. Ed Ralston of Unocal Corporation, the results of the
remedial tests conducted to date, and the historical monitoring
data (which indicates that a zero line of contamination has bkeen
established in the vicinity of the site and that the contamination
does not appear to be migrating), we request that a meeting be
scheduled in order to mutually agree upon the most appropriate next
step in the environmental investigation at the site.

I look forward to hearing from you with a proposed meeting date.
If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Ed Ralston of Unocal
Corporation at (510) &¥7~23381 or myself at (510) 602-5100.

| Sincerely,

Kaprealian Engineering, Inc.

Timothy R. Ross
General Manager

TRR: jad\EC0420

Attachments

cc: Edward C. Ralston, Unocal Corporation




Ms. Eva Chu _ Page 3 April 20, 1994
Alameda County Health
Care Services Agency

TABLE 1
SUMMARY OF WELL RECOVERY DATA

{Measured on February 24, 1994)

Average Casing Amount Casing Recovery
Well Flow Rate Volume Purged Volumes Recovery Time
Number {(gpm) {gallons) (gallons) Purged (%) (Hours)
MW3 1.7 2.4 10% 4.2 69.4 0.08
' 86.6 0.17
93.5 0.25
MW4 2.0 1.9 6* 3.2° 14.3 0.08
19.9 0.17
23.5 0.25
26.1 0.33
28.5 0.42
30.3 0.50
32.3 0.58
34.3 0.67
36.1 0.75
38.3 D.83
39.2 0.92
40.6 1.00
MW5 2.9 2.0 50 25.0 51.0 0.08
60.8 0.17
71.8 0.25
75.6 0.33
80.2 0.42
83.4 0.50
86.6 0.58
88.0 0.67
MW8 1.7 2.2 10%* 4.5 52.6 0.08
77.2 0.17
89.5 0.25
24.7 0.33

* Well dewatered after purging indicated amount.




April 20, 1994

Ms. Eva Chu

Alameda County Health Care Services
80 Swan Way, Room 200

Qakland, CA 94621

RE: Results of Water Recovery Tests for
Unocal Service Station #0746

| 3943 Broadway

Oakland, California

Dear Ms. Chu:

Per our telephone conversation, the attached table presents the
numerical results of the water recovery tests that were performed
on existing monitoring wells MW3, MW4, MW5, and MW8 at the subject
site. The purpose of a water recovery test is an initial screen to
determine if an aquifer is capable of sustaining a continuous (but
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
submersible pump. Subseguent to the pumping of the well, water

levels are measured (by the use of a sounder) at fixed time
intervals in order to determine the relative recharge rate in the
wells.

AS shown in the attached table, three of the four test wells
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
that the aguifer in the areas of these four wells is capable of
sustaining an extraction rate that would be suitable for remedia-
tion or hydraulic control purposes.

%ghe most recent water recovery tests performed were the second set

JAf such tests performed at the site. In addition, a wvapor’

) ol extraction pilot test was also conducted at the site. An agquifer

vak( test well was also installed in the vicinity of wells MW3 and MW5
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

2401 Stanwell Drive, Suite 400
Concord, Californiz 94520
Tel. 5106025100  Fax: 510.687.0602




Ms. Eva Chu Page 2 ' April 20, 1994
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
data (which indicates that a zero line of contamination has been
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
Corporation at (510) 277-2311 or myself at (510) 602-5100.
Sincerely, 6072 -SB |

Kaprealian Engineering, Inc.

Timothy R. Ross
General Manager

TRR: jad\EC0420

Attachments

cc: Edward C. Ralston, Unocal Corporation




Ms. Eva Chu Page 3 April 20, 1994
Alameda County Health
Care Services Agency

TABLE 1
SUMMARY OF WELL RECOVERY DATA

(Measured on February 24, 1994)

Average Casing Amount Casing Recovery
Well Flow Rate Volume Purged Volumes Recovery Time
Number {gpm) (gallons) {gallons) Purged (%) (Hours)
MW3 1.7 2.4 10%* 4.2 69.4 0.08
86.6 0.17
93.5 0.25
MW4 2.0 1.9 6* 3.2 14.3 0.08
12.9 0.17
23.5 0.25
26.1 0.33
28.5 0.42
30.3 0.50
32.3 3.58
34.3 0.67
36.1 0.75
38.3 0.83
39.2 0.92
40.6 1.00
MWS 2.9 2.0 50 25.0 51.0 0.08
60.8 0.17
71.8 0.25
75.6 0.33
80.2 0.42
83.4 0.50
36.6 0.58
B8.0O 0.67
MW8 1.7 2.2 10%* 4.5 52.6 0.08
' 77.2 0.17
89.5 0.25
94.7 0.33

* Well dewatered after purging indicated amount.
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KAPREAI.IAN ENGINEERING
ARPORATETD

June 16, 199%4

Ms. Eva Chu

Alameda County Health Care Services
80 Swan Way, Room 200

Oakland, CA 94621

RE: Proposed Next Phase of Work at the
Unocal Service Station #0746
3943 Broadway
Oakland, Californija

Dear Ms. Chu:

Pursuant to our previous conversations, this letter has been
prepared in order to outline the next proposed phase of work for
the subject site. As outlined in my letter dated April 20, 1994,
the geological formation and aquifer characteristics of the 51te
are such that standard ground water extraction or vapor extraction
technigues do not appear to be suitable for this site.

In reviewing alternatives for the next phase of work to be
conducted at the site, three important points have been considered.
These points are as follows:

1. A consistent ground water flow direction has been established
at the site and vicinity. Based on the ground water monitor-
ing data that has been collected and evaluated since the
initial installation of monitoring wells at the site in
November of 1989, a consistent southwesterly flow direction
has been established.

2. The extent of the downgradient ground water contamination has
also been established. The most downgradient wells at the
site vicinity (MW10 and MW11l) have shown no detectable concen-
trations of TPH as gasoline or benzene since the installation
of these wells in February of 1992 (nine gquarters of sam-
pling). In addition, downgradient well MW1l2 has shown no
detectable concentrations of TPH as gasoline or benzene since
the installation of this well in BAugust of 1992 (seven
gquarters of sampling).

3. Free product has historically been periodically detected in
on-site monitoring wells MW3 and MW5. However, Kaprealian
Engineering, Inc's. (KEI) program of purging these wells on a
frequent basis, along with the installation of skimming
devices 1in these wells, have prevented the free product fromy,s
mlgratlng to further downgradlent wells, and has also resulted
in the reduction of the volume of free product present in
these wells to trace amounts.

2401 Stanwell Drive, Suite 400
Concord, California 94520
Tel: $10.602.5100  Fax: 510.687.0602
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Ms. Eva Chu Page 2 June 16, 1994
Alameda County
Health Care Services

Based on the three preceding factors, the relatively impermeable
nature of the formation, and the relatively slow recharge of the
aquifer at the site, it is Unocal's and KEI's opinion that this
site will most likely meet the criteria developed by the Regional
Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) for a non-attainment zone
(NAZ). The NAZ criteria has been proposed by the RWQCB for sites
in which the extent of contamination and direction of ground water
flow have been defined, in which remediation of the existing
contamination did not appear to be technically or cost-effectively

feasible, and in which no beneficial use receptor area is present.

The NAZ criteria is a proposed amendment to the Water Quality
Control Plan, San Francisco Bay Region. A COpRY of the applicable
portion of the proposed Basin Plan Amendment is attached for your
review and information.

Pacific Environmental Group of San Jose, California, is presently
putting together a list of Unocal sites that appear to meet the
proposed NAZ criteria. A presentation will subsequently be made to
the RWOCB in order to attempt to have these sites be classified as
non-attainment zones.

Therefore, it is Unocal's intention to include this site in the
1ist of sites that will be submitted to the RWQCB for non-attain-
ment status once (and if) the NAZ criteria has been finalized and
adopted. Please be aware that as a condition of being classified
as a non-attainment zone, Unocal will most likely be required to
perform long-term ground water monitoring at the site. In
addition, in order to further reduce or eliminate the trace amounts
of free product present in wells MW3 and MW5, Unocal plans te.
continue the purging of these wells.

I trust that this letter adeqguately outlines our rationale for the
next proposed phase of work for the site. If you have any
questions, please feel free to contact me at (510) 602-5101.




Ms. Eva Chu FPage 3 June 16, 199594
Alameda County :
Health Care Services

Sincerely,

Kaprealian Engineering, Inc.

Timothy R. Ross
General Manager

TRR: jad\EC0616

Attachment

cc: Mr. Edward C. Ralston, Unocal Corporation
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December 20, 1993

Alameda County Health Care Services
80 Swan Way, Room 200
Qakland, California 94621

Attention: Ms. Eva Chu
RE: Unocal Service Station #0746

3943 Broadway
Oakland, California

Dear Ms. Chu:

This letter is intended to confirm our telephone conversation
earlier today, and to notify you with regard to the schedule for
conducting water recovery tests in relation to the above referenced
site.

In our letter to the Alameda County Health Care Services (ACHCS)
Agency dated October 26, 1993, Kaprealian Engineering, Inc. (KEI}
recommended that water recovery tests be conducted on existing
wells MW3, MW4, MWS, and MW8 in order to determine whether or not
the results of pumping from extraction well RW1l are truly represen-
tative of the southeastern portion of the site. The ACHCS approved
this course of action in a letter to KEI dated November 16, 1993.

The water recovery tests have been scheduled to be conducted on

J
VviaL

February 16, 1994. Unfortunately, as we discussed today, these

tests could not be scheduled any sooner due to difficulties
encountered with obtaining access to the off-site property where
well MW8 is located.

Should you have any guestions regarding this matter, please do not
hesitate to contact me at {(510) 602-5106.

Sincerely,

Kaprealian Engineering, Inc.

e Kl

Aram B. Kaloustian
Project Engineer

ABK:jad\EC1220

cc: Mr. Edward C. Ralston, Unocal Corporation

2401 Stanwelt Drive, Suite 400
Concord, California 34520
Tel: 510.602.5100  Fax; 510.687.0002




ALAMEDA COUNTY . ,
HEALTH CARE SERVICES .

. AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIRECTOR

DEPARTIMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Resources Control Boara

StID 1119 Divisicn of Ciean Water Pragrams
UST Local Oversight Program

November 16, 1993 80 Swan Way, Rm 200
Oakland, CA 94621

Aram Kaloustian (510) 271-4530

KEI Engineering
2401 Stanwell Dr., Suite 400
Concord, CA 94520

Subject: Work Proposal Approval for Unocal #0746, 3943 Broadway,
Oakland 94611

Dear Mr. Kaloustian:

I have completed review of KEI’s October 26, 1993 letter )
proposing to perform a groundwater recovery test from nonitoring
wells MW3, MW4, MW5 and MW8 at the above referenced site. This
proposal is acceptable and field activities should commence
within 45 days of the date of this letter. Please notify this
office at least 48 hours prior to the start of field activites.

If you have any questions, I can be reached at (510) 271-4530.

Zizji;;izglb\_,,

. evechu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Ed Ralston, UNOCAL, P.0.Box 5155, San Ramon, Ca 94583
files :
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October 26, 1993
Alameda County Health Care Services
80 Swan Way, Room 200
Oakland, California 94621
Attention: Ms. Eva Chu
RE: TUnocail Service Station #0746

3943 Broadway
Oakland, California

Dear Ms. Chu:

As you regquested during our telephone conversation of October 20,
1993, this letter summarizes the various attempts to implement
remedial action at the above referenced site since June of 1992.

In our work plan/proposal (KEI-P8%-0805.P7) dated March 9, 1992,
Kaprealian Engineering, Inc. (KEI) proposed the installation of an
initial ground water extraction well (RW1l) for the purpose of

agquifer testing and subseguent ground water remediation. On June
25, 1992, extraction well RWl1l was drilled and installed to a total
depth of 17.5 feet below grade. However, ground water was not

encountered during drilling.

On July 3, 1992, KET arranged for a technician to develop well RW1
and prepare it for ground water extraction purposes including
aquifer testing. Unfortunately, the well continually dewatered
during well development procedures. In order to verify the results
of the first attempt to develop well RW1, KEI again returned to the
site on October 27, 1992, in an attempt to redevelop the well.
Unfortunately, the well dewatered as before. The well development
data are summarized on the attached table.- Based on this informa-
tion, KEI concluded that ground water extraction including aquifer
testing was not feasible using well RW1.

In our work plan/proposal (KEI-P89-0805.P7R) dated February 15,
1993, KEI proposed conducting a pilot vapor extraction test using
well RW1l in an attempt to determine the feasibility of using RW1 as
a vapor extraction well. The pilot test was conducted on April 12
through 14, 1993. Unfortunately, due to the relatively high water
table and the impermeable soil conditions at the site, the pilot
vapor extraction test system was unable to operate continuously for
more than seven hours. Based on these results, and based on the
insignificant hydrocarbon extraction rates when the system was
operational, KEI concluded that vapor extraction was not a feasible
means of remediation using well RW1. Details of the pilot vapor
extraction test activities and the analytical results of the air

2401 Stanwell Drive, Suite 400
Concard, California 94520
Tel: 510.602.5100  Tax: 510.687.0602




Ms. Eva Chu Page 2 October 26, 1993
Alameda County Health
Care Services

bag samples collected during the test are summarized in KEI's
report (KEI-P89-0805.R10) dated May 18, 1993.

Based on the results of these attempts to implement remedial action
at the subject site, KEI proposes an alternative method for
remediation, which involves monitoring wells MW3, MW4, MW5 and MWS.
KEI proposes that ground water from all four wells be extracted for
an extended period of time to determine pumping and recovery rates
.for these wells. This information can be used to determine whether
or not the results of pumping from RW1l is truly representative of
the southeastern portion of the site. Additional recommendations
for contaminant migration control and remediation can be made after
this new data is obtained from the monitoring wells.

Based on the numerocus attempts to implement remediation at this
site, it is clear that both Unocal and KEI have been and continue
to be dedicated to the site assessment and remediation of this
site. Unfortunately, our efforts to date have not produced a
feasible course of action for remediation. I appreciate all of
your help during the course of this project and am hopeful that an
acceptable course of action can be determined in the near future.

Should you have any gquestions regarding this matter, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (510) 602-5106.

Sincerely,

Kaprealian Engineering, Inc.

A S

Aram B. Kaloustian
Project Manager

ABK:jad\EC1026

Attachment

cci Mr. Edward C. Ralston, Unocal Corporation




WELL DEVELOPMENT DATA

WELL ID.: RW1

DATE: 7/3/92
DEPTH TO WATER (befcre purging): 9,50 feet
WELL DEPTH: 16.68 feet
PRODUCT THICEKNESS: none

PURGED WATER: 105 gallons
PURGED PRODUCT: none

Field Technician's Notes:

RW1l - Surged well before purging. Well dewatered after 25 gallons
purged. Allowed for full recovery before surging and purging the
well again. Well dewatered several times during development.
Water cleared to 336 NTU after 105 gallons purged.

WELL ID.: RW1

DATE: 10/27/92
DEPTH TO WATER (before purging): 106.37 feet
WELL DEPTH: 16.62 feet
PRODUCT THICKNESS: none
PURGED WATER: 20 gallons
PURGED PRODUCT: none

Field Technician's Notes:

RW1l - Surged well for 45 minutes prior to purging. Well dewatered
after 12 gallons purged. Water cleared to 35 NTU after 20 gallons
pumped. Recovery poor.



ALAMEDA COUNTY "'
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIRECTOR
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

StID 1119 State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Clean Water Programs

October 20, 1993 UST Local Oversight Program
80 Swan Way, Rm 200

Aram Kaloustian Qakland, CA 84621
KEI Engineering (510) 271-4530

2401 Stanwell Dr., Suite 400
Concord, CA 94520

Subject: Groundwater Remediation for Unocal Station #0746,
3943 Broadway, Oakland 94611

Dear Mr. Kaloustian:

I have completed review of KEI‘s May 1993 Pilot Vapor Extraction
Test Report and September 1993 Quarterly Report for the above
referenced site. Data collected from the vapor extraction test
in April 1993 indicated an insignificant hydrocarbon extraction
rate and KEI concluded that vapor extraction was not a feasible
technology for remediation of soil contamination at the site.
This test was complicated with the high groundwater levels.

The soil boring log for the vapor extraction well RW-1 show this
well to be screened from 5-15 feet below grade. Groundwater has
been consistently at 8-10’ depth. Without drawing groundwater
down, vapor extraction may not be as effective. Taking this into
consideration, would a pilot test consisting of groundwater
extraction, drawing water down 5-6 feet, in conjunction with
vapor extraction be more effective for soil and groundwater
remediation?

If not, other feasible cleanup technologies should be considered.
Please submit a workplan proposal for alternative soil and water
remediation technology planned for this site. This report is due
within 45 days of the date of this letter. If you have any
questions or comments, please call me at (510) 271-4530.

va chu
"Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Ed Ralston, UNOCAL, P.0O.Box 5155, San Ramon, CA 94583
files
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July 1, 1993

Alameda County Health Care Services
80 Swan Way, Room 200
Oakland, California 94621

Attention: Ms. Eva Chu
RE: Unocal Service Station #0746

3943 Broadway
Qakland, california

Dear Ms. Chu:

As discussed during our telephone conversation earlier today,
Kaprealian Engineering, Inc. (KEI) will investigate the feasibility
of enhancing the natural biodegradation process of the contaminants
detected at the above referenced site. As you know and confirmed,
results of the previously attempted aquifer pumping test and
recently conducted vapor extraction test did not prove to be
feasible for this site. Therefore, alternative remedial methods,
such as natural biodegradation, will be further researched.

On behalf of Unocal and KEI, I appreciate your assistance with this
project. Should you have any additional questions regarding this
site, please do not hesitate to contact me at (510) 602-5106.

Sincerely,

Kaprealian Engineering, Inc.

S KUl

Aram B. Kaloustian
Project Engineer

ABK: jad\EC0701

cc: Mr. Ed Ralston, Unocal Corporation

24(1 Stanwell Drive, Suite 400
Concord, California 94320
Tel: 510.602.5100  Fax: 510.687.0602
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ALAMEDA COUNTY o
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIRECTOR
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

StID 1119 State Water Resources Control Board
. Division of Clean Water Programs
April 23, 1993 UST Local Oversight Program
! 80 Swan Way, Rm 200

Qakland, CA 24621

ﬁécggward Ralsteon (510) 271-4530

P.0.Box 5155
San Ramon, CA 94583

Subject: Groundwater Sampling at UNOCAL Service Station #0746,
' 3943 Broadway, Oakland, CA 94611

Dear Mr. Ralston:

I have reviewed Kaprealian Engineering’s Quarterly Report, dated
March 30, 1993, for the above referenced site. Contaminant
levels appear to be consistently elevated for monitoring wells
MW-3, MW-4, and MW-5. Recent levels of contaminants in MW~1 may
be due to the increase in groundwater elevation, dissolving
petroleum products from soil at 7 to 8 feet depths.

Monitoring well MW-2 has detected contaminants in the methyl-tri-
butyl ether (MTBE) range for the last two guarters. Future
groundwater samples collected from MW-2 should also be analyzed
for MTBE. Monitoring wells MW-8 and MW-9 have been inacessible
for sampling for the last two quarters. Efforts must be made to
gain access to these wells for sampling/monitoring in the future.

Also, maintain a record of the amount of free product removed
from the monitorings wells. If you have any questions, please
contact me at (510) 271-4530.

Sincerely,

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

| cc: Aram Kaloustian, KEI, 2401 Stanwell Dr., Suite 400,
Concord, CA 94520
Rich Hiett, RWQCB

unocalo. 2
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March 19, 1993

Mr. Dave Hoover

Unocal Corporation

2000 Crow Canyon Place, Suite 400
P.0O. Box 5155

San Ramon, California 94583

RE: Notification of Vapor Extraction Test
Unocal Service Station #0746
3943 Broadway
Qakland, California

Dear Mr. Hoover:

This letter is intended to inform you that a vapor extraction test
will be conducted at the subject site, as proposed in Kaprealian
Engineering, Inc's. (KEI) revised work plan/proposal (KEI-P8S-
0805.P7R) dated February 15, 1993. The test is currently scheduled
to begin on Monday, April 12, 1993, and continue until Friday,
April 16, 1993.

Please notify the station dealer and all other appropriate Unocal
associates of the above test dates. The service station dealer
should be informed that the test equipment, including an internal
combustion engine (ICE) and a 500-gallon propane tank, will be
delivered to the site on April 12, 1993, and remain on-site for
approximately one week. The location of the equipment to be used
during the test is shown on the attached Site Plan.

Barricades will be placed around eguipment and on top of monitoring
wells MW3, MW4, MW5, MW7, and MW9 where magnehelic gauges will be
used to monitor the pressure changes in the observation wells, as
shown on the attached Site Plan. The service station dealer should
also be aware that we will work with him to minimize any inconve-
nience. '

Finally, KEI will also notify the dealer of the above dates at
least 48 hours prior to our arrival.

240 Sunwell Drive, Suite 400
Concord, California 94520
Tel: 510.602.5100  Fax: $10.687.0602
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Mr. Dave Hoover Page 2 March 19, 1993
Unocal Corporation

Should you require any further information abkout the scheduled
work, please do not hesitate to call me at (510) 602-5100.

Sincerely,

Kaprealian Engineering, Inc.

Sarkis Soghomonian
Staff Engineer

SS:jad\DHO319A

Attachment: Site Plan

cc: Eva Chu, Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Ed Ralston, Unocal Corporation
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ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIRECTOR .

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Resources Cantrol Board

StIb 1119 Division of Clean Water Programs

UST Local Oversight Program

March 12, 1993 80 Swan Way, Rm 200

Oakland, CA 94621

Mr. Ed Ralston (510) 271-4530
UNOCAL

P.0.Box 5155
San Ramon, CA 94583

Subject: Work Plan Approval for UNOCAL Btation #0746 at
3943 Broadway, Oakland 94611

Dear Mr. Ralston:

This office has completed review of KEI’s Revised Work
Plan/Proposal, dated February 15, 1993, for the above referenced
site. The proposed pilot vapor extraction test to assess the
feasibility of vapor extraction at this site is acceptable.

Field work should commence within 45 days of the date of this
letter. Please notify this office 48 hours prior to the start of
field activities.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at
(510) 271-4530.

Sincerely,

%

-

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Rich Hiett, RWQCB
Aram Kaloustian, KEI, 2401 Stanwell Dr., Suite 400, Concord

CA 94520 7
gﬂg&r Howell/files g}fﬁ

unocalol




Unocal Corporation‘ e PIP
. 2000 Crow Canyon PlaWsuite 400 g ¥ L i,:} Pl f

PO, Box 5155

San Ramon, California 84583

Telephone (510) B67-0760

Facsimile (510} 277-2308

UNOCAL®

January 04, 1993

Mr. Thomas F. Peacock

Northern Rlegion Alameda.County Health Care

Corparate Environmental Services Agency

Remexdiation & Technology Hazardous Materials Division
80 Swan Way, Room 200
Oakland, California 94621

Environmental Investigation
UNQCAL SERVIGCE STATION #0746
3943 Broadway Lii
Oakland, California

Dear Mr. Peacock:

This letter is written in response to your correspondence dated
November 30, 1992, regarding the above-mentioned site.

As requested, I have enclosed a copy of page 7, which was inadvertently
missing from the September 25, 1992 quarterly report.

With regard to your request for a remediation plan, Unocal requests
that a neeting be conducted between the Alameda County Health Care
Services Agency, Unocal and our consultant, Kaprealian Engineering,
Inc., in order to discuss the difficulties that have been encountered
in implementing remediation at this site. I will contact you in the
upcoming week so that we cah arrange a convenient meeting date and
time,

Unocal appreciates all of your cooperation and is hopeful that a
reasonable remediation plan can be implemented in the near future.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please

~ B b o d 1 [ = Fathy —" B ]
feal free to contact we at {810} 2772311,

Sincerely,

0o < GLIF_

Edward C. Ralston
Environmental Geologist

cc: R.E. Bock
A.B. Kaloustian, KEI




ALAMEDA COUNTY o
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVIE J. KEARS, Agency Birector

RAFAT A, SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIRECTOR

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

’ State Water Resources Control Board
November 30, 1992 Division of Clean Water Programs

STID# 1119 UST Local Oversight Program

80 Swan Way, Rm 200
Qakland, CA 94621
(510) 271-45630

Unccal Corp.

ATTN: Ron Bock

P.0D. Box 5155

San Ramon, CA 94583

Re: 39423 Broadway, ©Oakland, C& %4611
Dear Ron Bock:

This office has received and reviewed a letter dated September 22,
1992 and a Quarterly Report dated September 25, 1992 by Kaprealian
Engineering. The recommendations on page 10 are acceptable with the
following comment:

Page 7 of the report was blank. Please submit a copy of this
page.

This office would like to see a remediation plan submitted within 45
days of this letter. The plan should also deal with mass product
removal rather than just controlling the plume.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please contact this
office.

Sincerely,

4

\ /
fn f\‘,f‘f A-C_’,{'Q \ - &T—”@Mﬁ/{v
T omas F. Peacock, Supervising HMS

Hazardous Material Division

cc: Lester Feldman, RWQCB
Edgar Howell, Chief - Files
Clement Leung, 3943 Broadway, Oakland, CA S4611




Northarn Division

N . Unocal Refining & Marketi vision
Unocal Corporation
2000 Crow Canyon Place, Suite 400
San Ramon, California 94583
Telephone (415) 867-0760

UNOCAL® o

September 22, 1992

Mr. Thomas Peacock

Alameda County Health Care
Services Agency

80 Swan Way, Room 200

Oakland, California 94621

RE: Unocal Service Station #0746
3943 Broadway 3ub
Oakland, california A8l

Dear Mr. Peacock:

This letter is written in response to your correspondence dated September
8, 1992, regarding the subject site.

In our consultant's, Kaprealian Engineering, 1Inc. (KEI), work
plan/proposal (KEI-P89-0805.P7) dated March ¢, 1992, KEI proposed the
installation of one six-inch diameter recovery well for the purpose of
ground water remediation. A pump test of the proposed well was also
included in KEI's proposal. Data collected from the pump test is
necessary to achieve hydraulic control of the contaminated ground water
plume, and for the design of a ground water remediation system for the
site.

On June 25 and 26, 1992, the proposed recovery well, RW1l, and the
previously proposed downgradient well, MW12, were installed at the
subject site and in the site vicinity. KEI's well installation report
for the aforementioned wells will be submitted in the near future. The
recovery well was developed on July 3, 1992. The well de-watered several
times during development and recovered poorly. Due to the relatively
poor productivity of the recovery well, KEI is currently reviewing the
available aquifer data and possible alternative remediation methods. In
the interim, KEI has installed a surface skimming free product recgvery
system in well MW5.




d

Mr. Thomas Peacock

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency

September 21, 1992
Page 2

Should you have any dquestions,

comments, or concerns,

hesitate to call me at (510) 602~5100.

KEB\RHK\ cmm

Slncerely,

/” w‘/é///

" Keith Bullock
Environmental Engineer
Unccal Corporation

cc: Robert H. Kezerian, Kaprealian Engineering, Inc.

pPlease do not



ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIRECTOR

September 8, 1992
STID# 1119

Unccal Corp.

ATTN: Ron Bock

P.0O. Box 5155

San Ramon, CA 94583

Re: 3943 Broadway, Oakland, CA 94611

Dear Ron Bock:

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Resources Control Board

Division of Clean Water Programs

UST Local Oversight Program

80 Swan Way, Rm 200

Qakland, CA 94621

(510) 271-4530

This office has received and reviewed several Quarterly Reports on the
above site ending with March 9, 1992 report by Kaprealian Engineering.
The recommendation on page 9 is acceptable with the following

comments:

1. The installation of a 6" groundwater recovery well is
acceptable but, given that MW5 has not been sampled for the last
3 events due to the presence of free product, shouldn’t an
extraction system be started immediately?

2. The investigation phase has pretty well defined the plume for
TPHg and benzene and both plumes are similar. There is only one
area which is downgradient and not well defined. Shouldn’t the

remediation phase begin soon?

3. This office would like to see a remediation plan submitted

within 45 days of this letter.

The plan should alsc deal with

mass product removal rather than just controlling the plume.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please contact this

office.

m

Thomas F. Peacock, Supervising HMS
Hazardous Material Division

cc: Lester Feldman,RWQCB
Bdgar -Howell, Chief - Files

Clement Leung, 3943 Broadway, Oakland, CA 94611
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ing Division

' U . Unocal Refining & Ma
Unocal Corporation
b 2000 Crow Canyon Place, Suite 400
San Ramon, California 94583
Telephone {415) 867-0760

UNOCAL® SRR

May 16, 1991

Mr. Gil Wistar

Alameda County Health Care
Services Agency

80 Swan Way, Room 200

Oakland, California 94621

UNOCAL SERVICE STATION NO. 0746
3943 Broadway
Cakland, California

Dear Mr. Wistar:

I am in receipt of your May 3, 1991 letter regarding the above
mentioned service station. I appreciate your concurrence with the
proposed locations of the additional three monitoring wells, and
Unocal is working on obtaining site access to install these wells.
The wells will be installed as soon as possible after site access is
received.

With respect to the specific comments given in your letter, Unocal
offers the following response:

1) It is sound engineering practice to first identify the extent of
any contaminant plume before designing a final remediation
system. This is necessary because the most important design
parameters for any recovery/treatment system are the volume of
air/water to be treated and the contaminant loading. Without
knowledge of these parameters, any remediation daesign could bhe
seriously underdesigned or overdesigned. In addition, service
stations are generally located in commercial areas containing a
number of underground tanks, bringing up the possibility of
comingling contaminant plumes. It is therefore prudent that the
extent of contamination be defined before a full-scale
remediation plan is prepared, primarily to allow for the system
to be adequately designed and secondarily to eliminate any
possibility of drawing other plumes onto our property.

2) In accordance with RWQCB policy, Unocal has implemented interim
removal of free product and groundwater with high dissolved
concentrations of contaminants to reduce the likelihood of
further migration until the plume can be fully delineated and
active final remediation can begin. In addition, it is important
to note that Unocal has remediated the majority of the original
source of contamination by excavating the majority of the
contaminated soil during the tank replacement.




Mr. Gil wistar
May 16, 1991
page two

3) It is Unocal policy to store contaminated purge water on-site
until analytical results of groundwater samples are received. At
that point, we contract directly with a disposal firm (e.g. H&H,
Gibson 0il, or Armour Petrocleum) to properly dispose of the
water. The consultant coordinates with the disposal firm, but
does not subcontract the work, which is why it is not included in
the technical report. At this site, the purge water has been
transported by Armour Petroleum to Solano Community Coliege,
where it is recycled for use at a Fire Training School. I have
attached copies of disposal receipts as regquested.

With respect to your specific comments concerning the content of
Kaprealian Engineering reports, I have attached a response prepared
by KEI which addresses each of the comments in the order they were
presented in your letter.

In summary, interim remedial action, including removal of the old
underground storage tanks and excavation of the majority of the
contaminated soil, has been completed. 1In addition, purging of
contaminated water from monitoring wells is continuing in an effort
to 1limit any further migration of the contaminant plume in the
groundwater.

It is our intention to initiate a final remedial action at this site,
but to do so in a logical, phased approach. The first phase is to
complete delineation of the contaminant plume. The next step will be
to perform appropriate tests to collect data on site specific aquifer
characteristics. Once that data is known, then locations for
extraction wells can be determined, water disposal options studied,
and the appropriate treatment system selected and sized. Information
requested in your February 1, 1991 concerning preparation of a system
maintenance plan and system evaluation/monitoring protocol can only
be prepared after the system has been selected.

1 would be happy to meet with you at your convenience to discuss this
site and our course of action. If you have any immediate questions,
please feel free to call me @ (415) 277-2303.

Sincerely,

T ald € ¥pdt

Ronald E. Bock
Environmental Engineer

attachment

cc: T. R. Ross - Kaprealian Engineering, Inc.
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KAPREALIAN ENGINEERING, INC. fcg,
Consuiting Engineers
FPO. BOX 996 » BENICIA, CA 94510

(707) 746-6915 » (707) 746-6916 » FAX: (707) 746-5561 Mqﬁ:% Q“Mq]fgi

May 15, 1991

Unocal Corporation

2000 Crow Canyon Place, #400
P.O. Box 5155

San Ramon, California 94583

Attention: Mr. Ron Bock

RE: Response to a Letter Written by
Mr. Gilbert Wistar of the
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
pertaining to
Unocal Service Station #0746
3943 Broadway
Qakland, California

Dear Mr. Bock:

In response to the letter dated May 3, 1991 written by Mr. Wistar,
particularly to the three items of concern addressed in the subject
letter, Kaprealian Engineering, Inc. (KEI) offers the following
comments:

1. The historical background information is included in all
reports in order to allow the reader a concise view of all of
the work previously done at a site. The information is also
provided so that the reader will not have to face the cumber-
some task of referring to previous reports 1if a gquesticn
arises pertaining to past work done at a site. In addition,
the purpose of any engineering/technical report is to explain
as clearly as possible the problems encountered at a specific
site and what the course of action is to resolve these
problems. A report should be a stand-alone document that
pulls together past and present information in order to give
a comprehensive overview of the technical direction of the
work done, and the work to be done, at the site. Therefore,
for the preceding reasons, KEI strongly recommends the
continuation of the practice of providing historical back-
ground information in all technical reports. However, for Mr.
Wistar's information, one of the features of KEI's reports is
that the background information section is completely indepen-
dent from the body of the report. The reader of the report
can skip over this section and still be able to completely
understand the main body of the report.




Mr. Ron Bock -2- May 15, 1991
Unocal Corporation

All quarterly ground water sampling data in all KEI reports is
reported by sampling date instead of by individual monitoring
wells. The main reason that the data is organized in this
format is because the amount of ground water contamination
present in a well at any one time is a function of several
factors - ground water level, the level of soil contamination
in contact with the ground water adjacent to the monitoring
well, ground water quality in the vicinity of the well (as
shown in previous monitoring data of adjacent wells), ground
water gradient, remediation work performed at the site, and
potential natural biodegradation of the contamination in the
water. Due to the preceding complexities involved with
analyzing ground water sampling data, KEI believes that ground
water must be considered and reviewed as a single entity over
the entire area investigated (i.e. all monitoring wells),
instead of Jjust at individual sampling points (i.e. an
individual monitoring well). Therefore, KEI believes that a
reporting format showing data from all wells at a single
sampling time, instead of a format showing data from each well
at various sampling times, provides a more comprehensive view
of overall ground water quality at the site.

Site Vicinity Maps are included in KEI reports when additional
work off of the original study site is deemed necessary. The
map is included to show the approximate location of any off-
site work proposed or performed. Civil engineering surveys
are not performed to show the exact locations of buildings,
canopies, monitoring wells, etc. because of the costs associ-
ated with the surveys and because an exact location of each of
the preceding items is not necessary to effectively evaluate
the data generated for the site {(in most instances). However,
every effort is made to ensure that the site maps show the
approximate locations of all pertinent objects by using the
most accurate available information (existing site plans
constructed from previous surveys, site measurements from
KEI's field engineers and geologists, county maps, etc.). It
should be noted that while locations of objects at a site are
not professionally surveyed, elevations of monitoring wells
are always professionally surveyed.




Mr. Ron Bock -3~ May 15, 1991
Unocal Corporation

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please do not
hesitate to call me at (707) 746-6915.

Sincerely,

Kaprealian Engineering, Inc.

Q%/‘mz@ée%%

Timothy R. Ross
Project Manager

TRR: jad\0746
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_ /}LA‘GEDA COUNTY .
' HEALTH CARE SERVICES

Q

) AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Maiertals Program
May 3, 1991 80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
Qakland, CA 94621
(415)

Mr. Ron Bock

Unccal Corp.

P.0. Box 5155 <
San Ramon, CA 94583

RE: Quarterly report and work plan from Kaprealian Engineers, Inc.
for Unocal # 746, 3943 Broadway, Oakland

Dear Mr. Bock:

This office has reviewed the above documents, and we concur with the
proposed locations for the three additional monitoring wells. These
wells should be installed, developed, and sampled as soon as
possible. Whether or not these wells permit downgradient definition
of the groundwater plume, Unocal's next step must be the preparation
of a remediation plan, as discussed in our February 1 letter.

An apparent oversight in the quarterly technical report is a lack of
discussion about the disposition of purged groundwater. Obviocusly,
each of the wells has been purged prior to sampling each quarter; in
addition, KEI indicates that it has been {(or will be) pumping
contaminated water out of monitoring wells MW-3, 4, 5, and 8, at the
rate of 55 gallons per week. This all adds up to a lot of
contaminated groundwater. Is Unocal letting it accumulate on-site,
or has this water been disposed of?

Finally, the format of the KEI reports for this site makes it
difficult to analyze and compare data, for the following reasons:

1. The same unnecessary text is repeated in each successive
technical report and work plan, describing data back to the tank
removal. Please omit this "background boilerplate" text from
future reports.

2. Tables of historical data from monitoring wells are useful, but
they should be organized by well, rather than by sampling date
(e.g., Table 1 in KEI's April 12 report). This will permit a
much more efficient analysis of contaminant trends in each
monitoring well.

3. Report graphics are too small and not always to scale. For
example, Figure 1A of the April 12 guarterly report does not show
the actual location of monitoring well MW-9, and the site
vicinity map seems too cramped for the amount of data it
contains.
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Mr. Ron Bock
. May 3, 1991
¥ Page 2 of 2

Please inform me of the disposition of all purged well water from the
site. If any of this contaminated water has been disposed of, please
provide receipts that document the disposal.

If you have any questions about this letter, please contact me at
271-4320.

Sincerely,

Yo w1

Gil Wistar
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Mardo Kaprealian, Kaprealian Engineers (P.0. Box 996, Benicia,
CA ©4510)
Lester Feldman, San Francisco Bay RWQCB
Rafat Shahid, Asst. Agency Director, Environmental Health
files
p ;
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Armour Petroleum Service
and Equipment Corporation 7560

P.0. BOX 507 s VACAVILLE, CA 95696-0507

WELL HONITORIKG / SAMPLING
DRUM DATA SHEET
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4
ARE DRUMS LABELED? YES: / NO:

IF YES, DESCRIBE: OIL CO: ERGINEER:

WHAT DATE XS MARKED ON DATE CORTAINER FILLED?

WHAT DATE IK KARKED ON EXPECTED REMOVAL DATE?:

ARE DRUMS KUMBERED? YES: / NO:
| GAL. GAL. GAL. GAL. LEFT
DRUNM TYPE H...D GAS. RENOVED OGN SITE. COMMENHTS
F-g5al | F | 5551 - CXeY o c-25-9(
IV | £ | 5540 1 o 554/ — G~25-f
2B | £ | 555) | o 555/ | _e— G-25~7/
Yd9l | £ | 35/ | 2= | 455 | o 7-/-%/
449 | £ | 555 | & 659/ | & 7-1-2(
W9 £ | siy | o | 559 | o 71~/
TR | £ | 555 | e 35/ | - 2-5-7
US4l | £ | 555/ | &~ | F5 _o— 7 59
Yg1 | g | 559 | o | sy | e 7-5-7/
ys§ Al | £ |554) & 555/ | D~ /- 57
TOTAL GAL. REMOVE: 2.3-& ENPTY BARRELS LEFT ON SITE: /O
FIELD TECHICIAN: . -//Z-::__ﬁ oaTE: KN4/

CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE NUMBER 498721
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&
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. h
] ~

ARMOUR PETROLEUN SERVICE
and EQUIPMENT CORPORATION
P.0. BIX 507, VACAVILLE, CA. 95696-0507

SHIPPING PAPER

e 7

TO: SOLAKO COMMUNITY COLL EGE FROM:
1600 Colifernia Drive //// I7YL
Yacaville, Califernfe. 9?5/? f‘?/‘na g
— Outlot 7
L WEIGHT
ary M DESCRIPTION /GALLDNS
( ) SSealondrum Gesoline, Flemmable Hquid
UK1203
Diecel Fuel, Combustit)c Hgutc
) S5 gsllon ¢rum UK1993

L > 99% veter (1% Fue)
(D) S5 gallon drem 7] Cembustible Liguie. Uk1993 55%-/

-

] Placards Provided for this Losd

This 15 1o certify that the above nemed materials are properly
classified, described, packaged, moarked and labeled, and are in
proper condition for transporiation according to the applicable
mgulntinnwa Department of Transportatton.

SIGNED: A Z:-;/ DATE ///‘77
smppe{ Ll orvs CARRIER'S # C4 19759 |
V2> VEHICLE # __ .

PER: ‘
DATE: __ <</~ 7/




o ®e .. &
o DRIVER PRE-TRIP INSPECTION

AREA INSPECTED CHECKED [~  PROBLEMS

SERVICE BRAKES INCLUDING TRAILER
BRAKE CONNECTIONS
PARKING (HAND) BRAKE
STEERING MECHANISM (PLAY?)
LIGHTIKS DEYICES AND REFELCETORS
TIRES ( PRESSURE?)
HORN 2
WINDSRIELD WIPERS
REAR YISION MIRRORS
BACK -UP PLACARDS & BARREL LABLES
{BEHIND SEAT)
WHEELS AND RIMS, LUGS
EMERGENCY EQUIPMINT:

FIRST AID KIT

HIGHWAY WARNINS TRIANGLES

FIRE EXTINGUISHER

LOAD SECURE

FUST KIT FOR VEHICLE
01t TEVET
BRAKE FLUID [EVEL
CODLANT LEVEL
BATTERY
L) NODEFICIENCIES FOUND
COMMENTS:

AN

4

NNNANNA NN ANENN N NNN N

L

EQUIPMENT CHECK
COMPRESSOR
ENGINE FLUID (OIL) LEVEL e
COMPRESSOR FLUID (OIL) LEVEL
FUEL
FIRE-UP
BACK- UP SPARK PLUG(S)
GASOLINE CAN ON- BDARD AND FULL
PUMP PROPERLY PURGED : ]
VERCIY & 570 227 ) 70525 ¥
SIGNATURE/DATE: o '-/A/--::-—--r &/~

é:%ﬂ}?dﬂ(// /g;ﬂance ;ﬁé
ﬁ/ N Ty e
/Vg;# o7 = S5 124

\$\ SN \

i




. ot - st - il "

. (77</ | !NVOICE
FAMFIELD GA - _ ARMOUR PETROLEUM .; L _
(707)’&376663 : : B
17109

sacratiooa© SERVICE AN D EQUIPMENT
Please Pay from this invosce

(916) 441-2886
FAX NUMBER CORPORATION
REMIT TO:
P.0. BOX 507

(707) 437-4357
. GENERAL CONTRACTOR

NUMBER 408721 : VACAVILLE, CA 95696-0507
- ? -‘." _’ ; ' ., ! ’!- ~—? _}, ;..!
SOLD TO / A 2y < SHIP TO Uanw . 270,
. ’, 3 pam - N t ﬁ{" . :£ ‘i/ ) —;L_,; —r ’;; - ? o
ADDRESS _t 72 vl et L2 /77 __aopress _22< 3% | e
. - :.“ _,-'/’:’4:, s - / ""._’- - ’ }, f ,t'; - . "J—’i
CIT\;“ e N R S e S A5 CITY / )53 $ gy, ] L
jr= LS

| SALESMAN | INVOICE DATE

XD Lnd =, i | S 25~
ORDERED| B/Q m ST C R D DESCRIBTION: . L i e eI el UNET PRICE.. b o AMQUINT
1
- = e M. 4 P . %

3 ',./.'S £ ‘7_"7;’/' "A:;_'}_AI// /;‘/ﬁ {:.»”j iz "?2“ A
; Vs K ’ _f ,
4 f - ,?}j " D TJ f;_/ A ?/ / s __,4,./
; //“Jyf A > Y : Ay 1"”" - _;: y; W —-‘7:‘)_,( T
6 » 1" A TS 7 A g pe 2 j, ‘1, & — =t
7 7
8

; AL

cuek
12
NJ*
13 ’
14
*© A T R 2t
16
17
18
TITLE TO THE FOREGOING GOODS SHALL NOT PASS TO CUSTOMER UNTIL |syBTOTAL
TOTAL AMOUNTS SHOWN ON INVOICE HAVE BEEN PAID IN FULL TO ABMOUR
PETROLEUM SERVICE AND EQUIPMENT CORPORATION. IN THE EVENT OF TAX
EFFORTS OR LEGAL PROCEEDINGS TO ENFORCE THE COLLECTION OF SUCH ; E ; —
SUMS DUE HEREIN, CUSTOMER AGREES TO PAY REASONABLE ATTORNEY'S FEES. LS Pl
A finance charge of 1%% per month, which is an annual percentage rate of 18%, {s a‘i.fi ~ QAT
is charged on all past due accounts. : FREIGHT
[SIGNATURE DATE DELIVERED LABOH ‘r f_:" 4 :




Maintenance / Repair Order

Unocal Refining & Marketing Division

UNOCAL®

BLAﬁT%A}TﬂN& Q

L

) 9.

SERVICE STATKN AB? FIELD NO. STATION NO. 1
3643 Rusedey Outld _CA 744"
FG NAMES & SEHIAL NOS.) LABOR CHARGES MATERIAL CHABBES
WORK DESCRIPTION (IF PUMP TOTALLZER 1S CHANGED, SHOW BEFORE & AFTER TOTALIZER READINGS™*) HRSTIIM:IN RATE AMOUNT - MATERIAL DESCRIPTION QTY. PRICE | AMOUNT
1 4’0 T
- ['w %> |\ 25w
M/K;!l&ﬁﬁmﬁ of //‘;() J)GMK'#)_%/(Q) s

(9)-&”3}/;/ {ff_ﬁ_Zél émrz/i' _/#'j:( Siy S;é.

-

%

>

T2/

P P e

/

Ll Pl

(Y5
DISPENSER " TOTALIZER REPORNES ARRVAL [ !Mm' PRy | !MIN' TOAL =7} E%%IE : RETAL SALES TR WATERA |
T E—— N R e (30 |thaos P |l REFRESENTAINE :
TAX 0 [
' LABOR CHARGES :w
) , ‘; TOTAL
SERWE%'S_Nt% / L o .;.!.3!':1 i 1)«‘m“,:nm RS P ER'S SIGNATURE - j 'T%E 22-5,




no fé!“ﬂ?‘i?fbuougaﬁb L OABL tone,
AR Anssiioy (183" Soruae: L

s 4 e i AS1I0d.
: . R Svee
and Equipment Corporation 1960
P.0. BOX 507 VACAVILLE, CA 95696-0507
WELL NMONITORING / SAMPLING
DRUM DATA SHEET
(ATTACH TO EVERY WORKSHEET)
FILL IN ALL BLANKS
FACILITY NAME: Mf,/b/ # N7 LE
ADDRESS: 5 5 4 3 E/ac:(r}mc-.(zi Oct lod ol
NUMBER OF DRUMS ON SITE: g
ARE DRUMS LABELED? YES: A NO: S
IF YES, DESCRIBE: OIL CO: ENGINEER: AJubn
WHAT DATE 1S MARKED ON DATE CORTAINER FILLED? /U /77
» ’?
WHAT DATE IN MARKED ON EXPECTED REMOVAL DATE?: 4= )7
ARE DRUMS RUMBERED? YES: NO:
GAL. GAL. GAL. GAL. LEFT
DRUM | TYPE H.,.0 | GAS. REMOVED ON SITE. COMKENTS :
1 E s 4 - sS4 - :
| ; Sloes € -
2 f.,.: 4 i T /f- ? 3 roof
4 4 43 — 43 —
3 ;.; - — T - ErH ¥,
Fi . /
6 !E —— — - — i My
Fa 4
7 ,E _— —— . - é.d/‘?’/:7%t_/
. 14
a o - — - — 6“’(,17[(/
LA !
9 £ — — — — 2m oty
10

AMRRELS LEFT ON SITE: ?

DATE: 5 -=<~- %,




and EQUIPMENT CORPORATION

P0. BOX 507, VACAVILLE, CA. 95696-0507
SHIPPING PAPER

pacer _3d] 3
J |
T0: SOLAKO COMMUNRITY COLLEGE FROM:
1600 Colifornia Drive el P 5946
Yacaville, Californis. 2647 R s
@O.E’,d/w( L Cﬂ
L - WEIGHT
oTyY M DESCRIPTION /GALLONS
{ ) 55galloendrum Gasoline, Flammabdle Hquid
UK1203
Diesel Fucl, Combustiblc liguid,
{ )} 55 gsllon drum UKig93

S H99E weter { 1R Fuel | 200
{4 ) 55 gallen drum X Combustible Liguid, UK1993 | Lo (<

V<! Placards Provided for this Lead

/

This is to certify that the sbove named materials are properly
classified, described, packaged, marked and labeled, and are in
proper condition for transportation according to tha applicable

regulations. pf r;zcavpylmentzﬁunsportntmn.
SIGNED: aS e e DATE _3-2>2 -5/

ey e
SHIPPER: _( Jrapc CARRIER'S # CA 10759
PER: A Jrilur VEHICLE # 47735/ 7¢

DATE: =227/




Wb e st o Tel e e v e Sk V-

o »
e O .L-, INVOICE

. A
FAIRFIELD, CA " ¢

(707) 437-6668 - ARWUR PETROLEUM
SACRAMENTO, CA SERV|CE AND EQUIPMENT

(916) 441-2886

FAX NUMBER CORPORATION

(707) 437-4357
. GENERAL CONTRACTOR

Please Pay from this invoice

REMIT TO:
P.O. BOX 507

NUMBER 498721 VACAVILLE, CA 95696-0507
b 1 N . ¥ i /
! I, P N Y '-?{ 4
sownTo__d £ 2y : : SHPTO 4 ot e 7
o 1 o ! S . g F
\ ‘j(‘,‘ PR - 7 - o ,‘ A ( _"_.-’ ’E J '—‘ - _,' (g’ ::;r PRI '/?‘ .y -
ADDRESS _ ¥ * /" - .t RN R VIR, : ADDRESS __ = 7 ©© > LT p eyt
L o e . N : A
!..:\_ _r .!? " - - S . ’ A / a L 4 N L i
CITY Sfia N Figeer el 7 LG w s cITY B TR

i O T
CUSTOMER ORDER NQ.

| SALESMAN | INVOICE DATE

Y ol A A o SRRt
J"j) VI b TN A AT E TP H
QRDERED{ . B/0Q . !m’ R I T T DESCRIPTION- o : LR UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1
2 F
Ak 2z . -
3 - 7 z"}/ﬂ, :/ Fi * - L~ -; {-; o i .
-y s e -
4 per P S g, C e e
7 i
5 EREE - "‘ PN . a s -'"_).*
ek _ > .

8 by o2l 7 L < = .
7
. ‘
g [30-35-0 4
10
1
i e SO TE B
13
1 R T oot
15 G tambpae a0

e ABr s A WERD N Ak,
16
17
18

TITLE TO THE FOREGOING GOODS SHALL NOT PASS TO CUSTOMER UNTIL [susTOTAL
TOTAL AMOUNTS SHOWN ON INVOICE HAVE BEEN PAID IN FULL TO ARMOUR

PETROLEUM SERVICE AND EQUIPMENT CORPORATION. IN THE EVENT OF TAX
EFFORTS OR LEGAL PROCEEDINGS TQ ENFORCE THE COLLECTION OF SUCH - rp—
SUMS DUE HEREIN, CUSTOMER AGREES TO PAY REASONABLE ATTORNEY'S FEES. s A
A finance charge of 1%% per month, which is an annual percentage rate of 18%, AT et M
is charged on all past due accounts. FREIGHT

(SIGNATURE DATE DELIVERED LABOR i “%;{';7 o g

-




Maintenance / Repair Order
Unocal Refining & Marketing Division

UNOCALD

CONJRACTOR'S NAME

¢ynowf

Pelrole

Al

| 2T

BLA T CGNTHAGT NO

970

SERVICE STATION ADDR STATIDN ADDRESS

B0 o&ﬁqu Q

[om S

FIELD NO.

ITEMS WORKED ON (SHOW MFG, NAMES SERAL NOS.)

A

WORK DESCRIPTION (IF PUMP TOTALIZER IS CHANGED, SHOW BEFORE & AFTER TOTALIZER READINGS**)

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

ey 7L e

MATERIAL CHARGES

aty. | PRgE

2%0

2650834

l"L ¥

-

R L b Y Y = T

Bt N

« |5

TAX

i . . HR. | MIN. : H

DISPENSER TOTALIZER READNGS ARRIVAL HR E s DEPART ! TOTAL RETAIL SALES TOTAL MATERIAL 1

SERIAL MO, BEFORE AFTER TIME ] TIME I TIME REPRESENTATIVE -
1 1

REMARKS SALES !

LABOR CHARGES

lSERVICEMAN &ME Q

UNDUAL DEALES PLEASE REAIFBEFIRE 5l

0 CERLEY THAF THE WORK DESCRIBIED Al[}\/t WAS

COMPLETED I THE TIME INDICATED.

[ ToTAL

DEALER'S SN = -

FORM 3. aa?ﬁv 10-85) PR

ek Ry e TLg e e L T L T i Sty e i T a



T e ot
S e

and Equipment Corporation

P.0. BOX 507 » VACAVILLE, CA 95696-0507

WELL MONTTORING/SAMPLING
R TA SHE
(TO BE ATTACHED TO EVERY WORKSHEET)
TLL OUT ALL THE OUESTIONS .

FACILITY NAME & ADDRESS: é J=QGC’GLO 146

R -E\Pnc&(‘.(watjl OQLLLQG\.NLOK

NUMBER OF DRUMS ON SITE: q\

. ¥’
ARE DRUMS LABELED? YES: [/ NO: 3 '
1F YES, DESCRIBE: HBL "LABEL: Y - OTHER:

WHAT DATE IS MARKED ON "DATE CONTAINER FILLEDW?: S E L

WHAT DATE IS MARKED ON "EXPECTED REMOVAL DATE"?: S K =

ARE DRUMS NUMBERED? YES: & NO: D

GIVE VOLUME OP WATLR éuxlp}:o TROM EACH DRUM: )
x5 9/ Y T

€1 55 gz—,li"“?lg #6_@ }O sl e

2257

SR e I
2 -2 ‘ . : =

55 5254/ wndabe | T ©

E

4.9 -
i4 55 J;_LHTI t no LG.\ELQ

24.q =

qo [; ‘('qlt ‘P"/ )

Cf 2 WWM /WIEm/éf bd,/p//;, /Wmn@
FIELD TECHNICIAN: O/L(‘»/\Q‘;(—m W 2- -9

™

CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE NUMBER 438721 '




- R - . . I R . B .
+ R ~ e . N
. o . .
- - o . -

- 1
ARMOUR PETROLEUM SERVYICE
and EQUIPMENT CORPORATION
P.O. BOX 507, YACAYILLE, CA. 95696-0507
SHIPPING PAPER
PAGE# { rﬁ% 3
TQ: SOLANO COMMUNITY COLLEGE FROM: |
1600 California Drive 2L 0I4E6
Yacaville, California. 2 Proadtia
- Oald ounct |
_ WEIGHT
artvy HM DESCRIPTION /GALLONS
{55 gallen drum Gasoline, Flammable liquid '
UN1203
{ ") 55 gallon drum Diesel Fuel, Combustible liquid
- UN1993 _
((;) 55 gallen drum | - > 99% water <I‘£ Fuel 0‘}\50 M_QQ,,_
J Combustible Liquid, UN1993 Al

Placards Provided for this Load

This is to certify that the above named materials are properly
classified, describhed, packaged, marked and labeled, and are in
proper condition for transportatian accoerding to the applicable
requlations of the Department of Transportation.

SIGNED: Q@O&MC@W&/ DATE: 2—5'-9/

s

SHIPPER:W&P _ _CARRIER'S #_CA 10759
KEC .

PER: VEHICLE # _HFET73M)5
DATE: 3 -5-F/ |




" NUMBER 488721

D ol
b

~ ARMSUR PETROLEUM
SERVIGE AND EQUIPMENT

CORPORATION
PROCESSED

WiR 21 1501

“ —

L, Y ’
FAIRFIELD, CA
(707} 437-6668
SACH@MEN‘TO CA
(916) 441-2886

FAX NUMBER
(707) 437-4357

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

B4y

INVOICE

Please Pay from this invasce

REMIT TO:
P.O. BOX 507

VACAVILLE, CA 95696-0507

' Y. et e el RN ST - PN e
soLo To I L 27y ’ __SHIPTO fi’iff?f ﬁ’-{’ AR
- e 7 7 S 7
Ty i 7 7 0, {,’"“:}"1 =/ -
ADDRESS -0~ ‘) - F Sl a3 ; 3"{'}:’ - J‘/ ADDRESS 3 (4 —g P-‘;f‘/ e"' Lt :/*
-~ L - _f - ‘: - —
L}IT\_’ . K LA M L fﬁl ™y CITY /‘7 37 Sar .ﬁ-'f
&Ll i o P -
Ama Ko el g
CUSTOMER ORDER NO. TERMS | SALESMAN | INVOICE DATE
P 0 s TP | o -
ORDERED | B/QO |[SHIPPED . DESCRIPTION - LINIT PRICE " AMOUNT
1
2 ﬂ.'; el "«' }//5’ { . . A
4 o S r,_" 2L AT )';,r. -7, .'/ u,.f: VT k}"’.’rj@,i -
5 R A R P ',;;.’rfmy RS PPE. =7
6 s B AT S e N LNVt
\ g P - ' )
! gLl e i T
; :
9 2
0 } ./ |
11 I".; I".l - c’—.D
12 Y50 VA
13
14
15
16
17 ”
1 ()-S5 —w 75~ %9—3\@7- S-/57 ~ V70
TITLE TO THE FOREGOING GOODS SHALL NOT PASS TO CUSTOMER UNTIL SUBTOTAL
TOTAL AMOUNTS SHOWN ON INVOICE HAVE BEEN PAID IN FULL TO ARMOUR
PETROLEUM SERVICE AND EQUIPMENT CORPORATION. IN THE EVENT OF TAX
EFFORTS OR LEGAL PROCEEDINGS TO ENFORCE THE COLLECTION OF SUCH = A
SUMS DUE HEREIN, CUSTOMER AGREES TO PAY REASONABLE ATTORNEY'S FEES. M JAEE
A finance charge of 1%% per month, which is an annual percentage rate of 18%, A TSR
is charged on all past due accounts. FREIGHT
FIGNATUHE DATE DELIVERED LABDR f;(;‘; ‘;-, q;:}
ToTAL s RSV,
bank Yo




Maintenance / Repair Order ' gm TORTRACT zl

Unocal Refining & Marketing Division

/ UNOCAL@ : | — 5

CONTRACTOR'S NAME - SERVICE STATION AGDRESS : . FIELD ND. : STATUN NO. -k‘
2y o bAVD 7‘#
i ABOR CHARGES MATERIAL CHARGES 1‘
TIME :
WORK DESCRIPTION (IF PUMP TOTALIZER IS CHANGED, SHOW BEFORE / FTER TOTALIZER READINGS**) ™ I ™ RATE AMOUNT MATERIAL DESCRIPTION Qry. PRICE AMOUNT |
T~ - B : j
3 | 00 |2 60

v/c Druns L e

1 1
] |
i i
1 —f 1
. : ] " ;
i ! !
1 |
: '
I 1
A )
L4 1 1
1 {
1 J
1 K]
i =]
| |
| |
' | |
* ! Il s

. - | '

| 1 g )

: : o/ ] -l %I‘g’ |

A 1 ] 4 [T ',7, '

DISPENSER TOTALIZER READINGS ARFIVAL HR. |MIN. DEPART HR, ]MIN. — EEE?JLH ! RETALL SALES oL e - £
SERIAL NO. BEFORE AFTER TIME TIME _ : TIME Sw CHARGE REPRESENTATIVE : -
SALES :
{REMARKS % f
TAX I
7»4// 2 /fe/; Lomove ; L b
' . LABOR CHARGES
5 #
o ‘ <y
Vi .
SEAVICEMAN'S NAME : TROCAL DEATER PT PAH!: TEAD FFORE CNNG. THG 15 S SIGMATUR /E
TG CERTIFY THAT THE WORK JESLHIBED ABOVE WAS‘)% /
COMPLETED IN THE- TIME: iNBI(‘A

FORM 3-8B11 (REV. 10-85) PRIXE_%.”. % ~ W ‘ / .



and Equipment Corporation
PO-BOX307 +  vacavi, CA 95696-0507

WELL, MONITORING/SAMPL.ING

FACILITY NAME ¢ Apprrgs: tocal 0146

| 5593 Broa ofhg Y Lald v
NUMBER OF DRUMS oy srTE: 7 LBy £ f{vé)
ARE DRUMS LABELED? YES: __ o~

IF YES, DEscrragp; _LABEL: % OTHER;

ARE DRUMS NUMBERED? ypg; pd NO:
GIVE VOLUME OP wareg PUMPED FROM EACH DRuM:
ball?”
55 £ ’z; o e e
~ ' o
S
) £ ' % @m’”ﬁ 18 71 £
Q- FEmf™ "
ta__ 559 £ {W‘I’é 1o 27 £
bt
#5__55' a — #10
FIELD TECHNICTIAN: e —  OATE: _2-13-9/

- \WMS

CONTRACTOR'S UCENSE NI_JMBEH 498721
- SACRAMENTO
T T

T T P p— e e
S R TS S M 1 3

It =7~

RS 9611 (REV. 1006} PRITED W US A

(916) 4412886 ' FAX (707} 4374357




——— R PETROLEGHN SERWcE
. AnCEQUIPMENT CORPORATION

1 | P.D. BOX 507, vACavILLE, ra 95696-05D7
SHIPPING PAPER |

]

PAGE® _J3

T0: SOLAKD COMMUNITY COLLEGE FROM:
1600 Celitornis Drive )

_ . : | ;%ac:a-/ C746
Yeceville, Colifornis. 79 473 graaoff.,a,}z
kg o/

WEIGHT
/GALLONS

arTy HH DESCRIPTION

{ ) 55gsllon drum

Gasoline, Flammable liquid
UR1203

Diesel Fue), Combustible liquid
UN1993

% > 99% vater <l% Fuel 275 Gaklons
Combustible Liquid, UN1993 Tora/

( ) SSgallondrum

(5) S5 gallon drum

Plscards Provided for this Load

! ian hccnrding to the applicable
regulations of the Department of Transportation.

 DATE, -7/

i CARRIER'S # CA Jo7s9 -
VEHICLE # _Z/5C

‘ FORM 3.5811 (REV. 10-85) PRITED IN LLS.A.




> Unocal Refining & Mar.-g Division
b Unocat Corporation _
« o 2000 Crow Canyon Place, Suile 400

San Raman, California 94583
Telephone (415) 867-0760

UNOCAL®D SIFEB2T 7l 1 gy

February 22, 1991

Narthern Division Mr. Gil Wistar
Alameda County
Health Care Services Agency
Hazardous Materials Program
80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
Oakland, California 94621

Unocal Service Station No. 0746
3943 Broadway
Oakland, California

Dear Mr. Wistar: N

I am in receipt of you letter dated February 1,1991 concerning the
soil and groundwater investigation at the subject service station.

In particular, you have reviewed the most recent guarterly report
submitted by Kaprealian Engineering (KEI) describing the installation
of four additional monitoring wells. Based on your review of this
report, you have requested that Unocal submit a Work Plan for the
installation of additional wells to define the "zero line" of
contamination, together with a report on the first guarter sampling
for 1991 by March 15, 1991.

Attached please find a response to this request prepared by KEI.
Based on our current sampling schedule, we will be unable to provide
the requested report and Work Plan by the original deadline. I am
formally requesting an extensicn of this deadline until April 1b,
1991. This extra time will allow KEI to further assess current
contaminant levels as well as confirm groundwater flow direction
before recommending locations for additional wells.

I hope this reguest for extension is acceptable. If there are any

questions or concerns, please feel free to contact the undersigned
at (415) 277~2303.

Sincerely,

Porald S octy

Ronald E. Bock
Environmental Engineer

attachment
cc: Mardo Kaprealian




KAPREALIAN ENGINEERING, INC.
Consulting Engineers

PO. BOX 996 « BENICIA, CA 84510
(707) 746-6915 = (707) 746-6916 * FAX: (707) 746-5581

RECE“!EE} February 19, 1991

Unocal Corporation FEB 2 2 1581
2000 Crow Canyon Place, #400

P.0O. Box 5155 F SANRAM%ST
San Ramon, California 94583 MAINT. &< :

Attention: Mr. Ron Bock

RE: Unocal Service Station #0746
3943 Broadway
Oakland, California

Dear Mr. Bock:

Kaprealian Engineering, Inc. (KEI) has reviewed the letter to
Unocal Corporation from the Alameda County Health Care Services
Agency (ACHCS) dated February 1, 1991, regarding the subject site.
The ACHCS states that additional monitoring wells are needed
downgradient of the site to define the "zero edge"” of the plume,
and is requesting a remedial action plan be developed for the site.
The ACHCS has requested Unocal Corporation to submit a work plan
for the installation of additional wells, together with a report on
the first gquarter of sampling for 1991, by March 15, 1991,
including a schedule for implementation of a ground water remedia-
tion system.

All of the monitoring wells (MWl through MW2) at the subject site
are currently scheduled to be sampled on February 25, 1991, which
will be the first quarter of sampling for the new wells (MWé, MW7,
MW8 and MW9) installed at the site in October, 1990. The first
guarter of monitoring and sampling will enable KEI to confirm the
ground water flow direction at the site, as well as the levels of
contamination detected in off-site wells MW8 and MW9. This
additional data will enable KEI to make a better informed decision
as to locations of any additional monitoring wells,

Based on receiving the ground water sample analytical results
within two weeks of the scheduled sample date, KEI anticipates
submitting the gquarterly report by April 15, 1991. The gquarterly
report will present the results of the monthly moniteoring and
guarterly sampling, as well as recommendations for additional off-
site investigations, including a schedule. It is KEI's intention
to develop a remedial action plan upon completion of defining the
extent of ground water contamination.




j ) . .
.
-

Mr. Ron Bock -2- February 19, 1991
Unoccal Corporation

KEI hopes that this letter and the proposed report submittal date
are acceptable to the ACHCS. If you have any questions or comments
regarding this letter, please contact me at 707/746-6915.
Sincerely,

Kaprealian Engineering, Inc.

Thomas J. Berkins
Senior Environmental Engineer

{«WZ; //,';4/2/’{—\)

Mardo Kaprealian
President

MK:jad\RB
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Please Pay from this invoice

REMIT.TO:
P.O. BOX 507
VACAVILLE, CA 95696-0507

wnizocs ARMSUR PETROLEUM

(7075 437-6668 : _ .
sscrmiEnTo,ca | SERVICE AND EQUIPMENT
(916) 441%2885

FAX NUMBER
(707) 437-4357

GENERAL CONTRACTOR
- NUMBER 488721
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TITLE TO THE FOREGOING GOODS SHALL-NOT PASS TO CUSTOMER UNTIL SUBTOTAL

TOTAL AMOUNTS SHOWN ON INVOICE HAVE BEEN PAID IN FULL TO ARMOUR

PETROLEUM SERVICE AND EQUIPMENT CORPORATION. IN THE EVENT OF TAX

EFFORTS OR LEGAL PROCEEDINGS TO ENFORCE THE COLLECTION OF SUCH |— .

SUMS DUE HEREIN, CUSTOMER AGREES TO PAY REASONABLE ATTORNEY'S FEES. |7 ., © AR

A finance charge of 1%:% per month, which is an annual perceniage rate of 18%, A £ LI=& e
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[SIGNATURE DATE DELIVERED LABOR -:;; 1“: -‘-: -

TOTAL $ ‘,”ﬂ'j; il




_ Maintenance / Repair Order
" Unocal Refining & Marketing Division -t

UNOCAL® | | D
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Arrvar Lervlourm 39427 froaolany (akldu 0746
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: / Maintenance / Repair Order

Unocat Refining & Marketing Division
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and Equipment Corporation %

P.0. BOX 507 e VACAVILLE, CA 95696-0507

WELL MONITORING/SAMPLING
R TA
(TO BE ATTACHED TO EVERY WORKSHEET)
L OUT ALL TH UESTIONS

FACILITY NAME & ADDRESS: &~oce/ O2%6
S9Y¥3 flroaokmoi) Os K,

NUMBER OF DRUMS ON SITE: 9 '

ARE DRUMS LABELED? YES: [ NO:

IF YES, DESCRIBE: " LABEL: /z%  [efoize~  OTHER:

WHAT DATE IS MARKED ON “DATE CONTAINER FILLED"“?: /\Zg?{

WHAT DATE IS MARKED ON "EXPECTED REMOVAL DATE"?:

ARE DRUMS NUMBERED? YES: (e NO:

GIVE VOLUME OF WATER PUMPED FROM EACH DRUM:

#1 _6_.5 g}o §6 5-5

12 55 : 6,,%'/“{ / 17

#3 55 ﬁra//M R
55 ‘Wi .
" Gt Q//

55 43 b{l’/ % Y10

15

25~/

FIELD TECKNICIAN: _ / /st DATE:

134
1

"CONTRACTUK'S LILENSE NUVIBEN 895721




ce 5 |
and Equipment Corporunon - s

P.0. BOX 507 e VACAVILLE, CA 95696-0507

WELI MONITORING/SAMPLING

DRUM DATA SHEET
(TO BE ATTACHED TO EVERY WORKSHEET)

FILL OUT ALL THE QUESTIONS

FACTLITY NAME & ADDRESS: _Lf2ocn/ D2 YL

3993 Broeoloay Catblwy G

NUMBER OF DRUMS ON SITE: 9

ARE DRUMS LABELED? YES: / NoO:

IF YES, DESCRIBE: ' LABEL: /gﬁ (e, OTHER:

WHAT DATE IS MARKED ON "DATE CONTAINER FILLED"?: __ 2-4-9/

WHAT DATE IS MARKED ON "EXPECTED REMOVAL DATE"?: 9-4-%
ARE DRUMS NUMBERED? YES: / NO:
GIVE VOLUME OF WATER PUMPED FROM EACH DRUM:
LR 55 t- _ //]) / $6
2 55 £ / our”
13_ 9> E ﬂ
’7 ol / (ot
4 ,—‘Q
5 #10
FTELD TECHNICIAN: s paTE: _ & 67/

CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE NUMBER 498721




ARMOUR PETROLEUM SERVICE
and EQUIPMENT CORPORATION.

P.0. BOX 507, VACAVILLE, CA. 95696-0507
SHIPPING PAPER

PaGE= __{
TO: SODLARO COMMUNITY COLLEGE FROM:
1600 Califernia Drive {roce/ O
Yacaville, California. 39¢3 mz;aﬂm"i
Oa thwe/
" : ‘ WEIGHT
ary - HM . DESCRIPTION /GALLONS
( ) SSgallondrum Gasoline, Flammable liquid
_ ' UNi1203
{ ) 55 gallondrum Diesel Fuyel, Combustible liquid
| UN1993
(4 ) S5 gallen drum v~ | 99% water (1% Fuel 33 0 batbrs

Combustibie Liquid, UHN1993 72*74/

v Placards Provided for this Load

This is ta certify that the above named materials are properly
classified, described, packaged, marked and labeled, and are in
proper candition for transportatian accarding to the applicable
regulations of the Department of Transpartation.

SIGNED: I~ Lb e DATE- 2 6-9/
SHIPPER: _&boce/ | CARRIER'S #_CA 10759
PER: __ K LZL VEHICLE # (2575

DATE: _2-6-%/

£
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ARMOUR PETROLEUM SERYICE
and EQUIPMENT CORPORATION
P.D. BOX 507, YACAYILLE, CA. 95696-0507
SHIPPING PAPER

PAGE= / e
TO: SOLAKO COMMUNITY COLLEGE FRDH:
1600 Celifornia Drive //,,ga,/07%
Yacaville, Californie. o
22 ﬁag &ua_\.l
| o Lt (o,
WEIGHT
oTy HH DESCRIPTION - /GALLDONS
{ ) S5 gsallondrum Gasoline, Flammable liquid
UN1203
( ) 55 gallondrum Diesel Fuel, Combustible liquid
UNK1993
g) 55 gallon drum % > 99% water <H€. Fuel /85 Galors

Combustible Liguid, UN1993 | 7272/

>

"+ | Placards Provided for lhis Load

This is to certify thet the above named materials are properly
clessified, described, packaged, marked and lebeled, and are in
proper condition for transporlation accaording to the spplicable

regulations of the Department of Transpnrtatinn ' |

SIGNED:_A,E:o-;‘/M __ DATE; ?_-ﬁ?/
SHIPPER: . &oc/ . . CARRIER'S #_CA_ 10759
PER; _AEX . _VEHICLE # 9&{235 ,
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!I,AM'ED‘A COUNTY

HEALTH CARE SERVICES

- o= AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Materials Program

February 1, 1991 80 Swan Way, Rm. 200

Oakland, CA 94621
(415)

Mr. Ron Bock

Unocal Refining & Marketing
P.0O. Box 51585

San Ramon, CA 94583

Re: Groundwater investigation at Unocal #0746, 3943 Broadway,
Oakland

Dear Mr. Bock:

Thank you for submitting Kaprealian Engineering's December 17 report
on the above site. This document describes the installation of four
additional monitoring wells at this location, including two off-site,
downgradient wells. Groundwater contamination is widespread,
apparently extending beyond the furthest downgradient well, MW-9.
Based on upgradient wells' analytical data, the hydrocarbons in
groundwater have resulted from previous releases from the facility's
underground tanks.

Analytical data from the Kaprealian report shows that the groundwater
contaminant plume may extend further downgradient and cross-gradient
along the Broadway right-of-way. Thus, the plume must be defined
towards the south, southeast, and southwest; this means that
additional monitoring wells need to be placed along Broadway, within
the street and/or on its sidewalks. We are requiring that Unocal
develop hard data to define the "zero edge" of the plume. In this
respect, the upgradient direction has been defined adequately, and no
further wells are necessary to the north or northeast.

Because of the high levels of dissolved gascline and benzene in the
plume, as well as its extent, we are requiring that Unocal begin to
develop a remedial action plan for this site. The purpose of the
groundwater remediation will be treatment to drinking water
standards, i.e., reducing benzene to below state action levels. Such
a plan will require the following general elements:

- a monitoring network within and surrounding the plume, to provide
an adequate number of data points;

- pump-test data and information on site-specific hydrologic
characteristics, including a capture-zone analysis:

- specific information such as location of extraction well (s},
groundwater treatment/disposal methods, system maintenance plans,
and system evaluation/monitoring protocol; and




Mr= Ron Bock
February 1, 1991
Page 2 of 2

- an implementation schedule for all phases of remedial action.

Please submit a work plan for the installation of additional
monitoring wells, together with a report on lst gquarter 1991
sampling, to this office by March 15, 1991. Your proposal must
include a schedule for installation of the wells and for the
implementation of the various elements of groundwater remediation.
Copies of this and all technical reports must be sent to the Regional
Water Quality Control Board in Oakland, and signed by an appropriate
professional.

Because we are overseeing this site under the designated authority of
the Water Board, this letter constitutes a formal request for
technical reports, per Sec. 13267(b) of the California Water Code.
Failure to respond in a timely manner could result in civil
liabilities under the Water Code of up to $1,000 per day. Other
violations of California law, such as Sec. 25299.37 of the Health and
Safety Code, may alsoc be cited.

If you have any questions about this letter or about remediation
requirements established by the RWQCB, please contact me at 271-4320.

Singgrely, -
AWK 1. L)
Gil Wistar

Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Lester Feldman, San Francisco Bay RWQCB
Rafat Shahid, Asst. Agency Director, Environmental Health
files
‘:’-\,;’-’\/\
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ARMOUR PETROLEUM

'SERVICE AND EQUIPMENT
CORPORATION

FAIREIELD, A -
(707 W437-6668 :

" SACRAMENTO, CA
(916) 441-2886

FAX NUMBER
(707) 437-4357

GENERAL CONTRACTOR
NUMBER 498721

SOLD TO { {A/ﬁ% @0%@4770/\) SHIP TO Mkﬂ

16346

Please Pay from thir invoice

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
PETROLEUM SERVICE AND EQUIPMENT CORPORATION. IN THE EVENT OF ~Frx7o// / '_“5"
EFFORTS OR LEGAL PROCEEDINGS TO ENFORCE THE COLLECTION OF SUCH >
SUMS DUE HEREIN, CUSTOMER AGREES TO PAY REASONABLE ATTORNEY'S FEES. | [/f&~ Z30 0
o e, G
A finance charge of 1%2% per month, which is an annual percentage rate of 18%, A y
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( SIGNATURE DATE DELIVERED LABOR / g_g <0
[2-3(~50 Sany:
(V3 " il 5/;}

) =




Maintenance / Repair Order FM"KZ“%%&

Unocal Refining & Marketing Division
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3 FTEMS WORKED O "(SHOW MFG. NAMES & SERIAL NDS.) L%OR CHARGES MATERIAL GHARGES
ME
WORK DESCRIPTION (IF PUMP TOTALIZER IS CHANGED, SHOW BEFORE & AFTER TOTALIZER READINGS**) HRSTII T} RATE | AMOUNT MATERIAL DESCRIFTION |, QTY. | PRICE | AMOUNT
e ' i
7 o oy . - 1 1 1
T L) i
T gt Pl  Tomk  oze ghzzel /17 |2 Z| 350 !
- | ; i ;
e i " i
: H b
] | :
H | :
; i he ]
| ) 1
] 1 T
] 1 . !
| 1 il ] -
i | b
1 1 !
! | |
. 1 Pl ! i !
; ] 109 L
e & [inp (W — 32 1™ |
'l n P”"" _ . .:
1 t |
: " :
[] ] g
i 1 (Lt . ;
) - oJ
! : B30 (e RO
i ) !
1 ] :
T L] [,.' 1
| } .
! ! %[»y - {
- | = arcavid
i I ~ A
1 : ’ﬁo /1 /5
- ) . HR. | M. f ' T
_ w TOTALIZER READINGS seal I ! MN. | onaT ! TOTAL LS: Y [%%'ﬁ ,g}:s“ RETAIL SALES TOTAL MATERAL i
3 SEWAL NO. BEFORE AFTER TIME : TIME : : TIME : CHARGE ! REPRESENTATIVE — :
|REMARKS ‘ 04 I
TAX / |
LaBOR ’%RGES 'gg_i %
TOTAL ™ i

. W

e e T T [ e —— >
COMPLETED IN THE TIME INDICATED. : ; ol | "f/’- @—




ARHOUR PETROLEUM SERVICE -
and EQUIPMENT CORPORATION

P 0 BOX 507, YACAYILLE, CA. 95696-0507
SHIPPING PAPER

onscn Lo/

o

TO: SOLARD COMMUNITY CﬁLI_EGE FROM: _ _
1600 Calitornia Drive %‘ 07/6
Yocaville, Californis. 39’{-'/ /@’aq:/wgfz/ <A
G |
| " | WEIGHT
arTy HH DESCRIPTION /GALLONS]|
( ) 55gallondrum Gasoline, Flummable liquid
UN1203
{ ) 5% gallondrum Diesel Fuel, Combustible liquid
A UK1993
(é) 55 gallon drum / > 99% vatnr(l% Fuel 5309/

Combustible Liquid, UK1993 .

Vs | Placards Provided for this Load

;

This is te certify that the above nemed materials are properly
classitied, described, packaged, marked and laheled, and are in
proper condilion for {ransporlation accarding ig the npphcable
regulations-of the Department of Transpnrtatlon

SIGNED: _DATE: /2”-57*/0
sHippER: AL "079’4 CARRIER'S.#_CA 10759

PER: //7‘:5;’ ' VEHIELE#éL/ﬁﬁﬁlC;}
DATE: _ L5/ ~FZ0 e




WELL MONITORING/SAMPLING
) R TA . _
(TO BE ATTACHED TO EVERY noaxsuzt:r)

FILL OUT ALL '_IHE QQE,STZOH&

FACILITY NAMF & ADD_R_ESS: -0 7‘/{

a
&>

NUMBER OF DRUMS ON SITE: éz
ARE DRUMS LABELED? YES; / , No:
IF YES, DESCRIBE: " LABEL: . . OTHER: ___

WHAT DATE IS HARKED ON “DATE CONfE‘AINER FILLEDM?:

WHAT DATE IS MARKED ON “EXPECTED 7:(0%1. DATE"?: .
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FAX NUMBER
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TITLE TO THE FOREGOING GOODS SHALL NOT PASS TO CUSTOMER UNTIL

TOTAL AMOUNTS SHOWN ON INVOICE HAVE BEEN PAID IN FULL TO ARMOUR |SUBTOTAL
PETROLEUM SERVICE AND EQUIPMENT CORPORATION. IN THE EVENT OF TAX
EFFORTS OR LEGAL PROCEEDINGS TO ENFORCE THE COLLECTION OF SUCH
SUMS DUE HEREIN, CUSTOMER AGREES TO PAY REASONABLE ATTORNEY'S FEES. %
. A )4df- ﬁ-r C?ﬁ g
A finance charge of 1%% per month, which is an annual perceniage rate of 18%, )
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" P0.BOXS07 e VACAVILLE CA 95696-0507 -

/0{?20('3/ 0746

WELL MONITORING/ SAMPLING

DRUX DATA SHPET e
(TO BE ATTACHED TO EVERY WORKSHEET) .
L. OUT ALL ONS s

FACILITY NAME & Aopn_:ss- 5 7‘/3 66’04%0&'4;/ g YT

NUMBER OF DRUMS ON SITE: _ﬁ’///rf / az M

ARE DRUMS LABELED? YES: o ' NO:

IF YES, DESCRIBE: " LABEL: ' OTHER:

WHAT DATE IS MARKED ON “DATE CONTAINER FILLED“?:

WHAT DATE 1S !‘.;ARKED ON "EXPECTED REMOVAL DATE"?:

ARE DRUMS NUMBERED? VYES: 1/ NO: /
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CONTRACTDR 'S UCENSE NUMBER 498721

VACAVILLE (707] 437-6568 - SACRAMENTO 435
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(707) 437-6668
SACRAMENTO CA
(916) 441-2886
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- GENERAL CONTRACTOR

NUMBER 458721 : VACAVILLE, CA 95696-0507
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TITLE TO THE FOREGOING GOODS SHALL NOT PASS TO CUSTOMER UNTIL |sUBTOTAL

TOTAL AMOUNTS SHOWN ON INVOICE HAVE BEEN PAID IN FULL TO ARMOUR

PETROLEUM SERVICE AND EQUIPMENT CORPORATION. IN° THE EVENT OF TAX _
- EFFORTS OR LEGAL PROCEEDINGS TO ENFORCE THE COLLECTION OF SUCH } )
SUMS DUE HEREIN CUST OMEH AGREES TO PAY REASONABILE ATTORNEY'S FEES. /SE N 770
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ARMOUR PETROLEUM SERYICE
‘and EQUIPMENT CORPORATION
P.0. BOX 507, YACAYILLE, CA. 95696*0507

SHIPPING PAPER

paGE~ |
TO: SOLAKO COMMUNITY COLLEGE FROM: ™
1600 California Drive -[/’3(/(4/ oyi74
Yacaville, California. ?9‘/39 /ng/b_’af
Cla £
WEIGHT
oTy HH DESCRIPTION - /GALLONS
{ )55 gaH'on drum Gasoline, Flammable Ifquid
‘ UN1203
( )SSgallondrum Diesel fuel, Combustible ligquid
UN1993 '
{//) 55 gallon drum D 99% water (1% Fuel 58 64/_/4~J

Combustible Liquid, UN1993 Totel,

Z

e Placards Provided for this Load

This is to certify that the above named materials are properly
classified, described, packaged, marked and iabeled, and are in
proper condition for transportalicn according to the appliceble
reguiletions of the Department of Transportation.

SIGNED: ,A—TM?W ' __ DATE/ L0
SHIPPER: ;%ara/ ' CARRIER's #_CA 10759
PER:

A VEHICLE # $003623Y
DATE: L/~ /-80 | | B
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ARMOUR PETROLEUM SERVICE
and EQUIPMENT CORPORATION

P.D. BOX 507, YACAYILLE, CA. 95696-05D7
SHIPPING PAPER

PAGE® . ooy
TO: SOLANO COMMUNITY COLLEGE FROM: _
1600 California Drive L/AOCHY 0-;9/6
Yacaeville, California. ::?%/? g,éoﬂﬁwﬁy—
WEIGHT
aTy HH | DESCRIPTION - /GALLONS
{ ) S5gallondrum Gasoline, Flammable liquid
‘ UK1203
( ) SSgallondrum Diesel Fuel, Combustible liquid
v UN1993
( 175 55 gallen drum ‘ L/ > 99% water <I$ Fuel /gdszmJ
Combustible Liquid, UN1993 70 7

|
V.

Y| Placards Provided for this Load

This is ta certify that the sbove named materials are prupérlg
classified, described, packaged, marked and labeled, and are in |
proper candition for transportation accarding Lo the apphrahlc
regulations of the Depertment of Transportation.

SIGNED: Al T L pe . DATE:LU2/50
SHIPPER: __UAM(___ | CARRIER'S # CA 10759
PER: \¢ 21 VEHICLE # 85576

DATE: __/9-3/-50




~ and Equipment cbrporution .

P.0.BOXS507 '« VACAVILLE, CA 95696-0507

| WELL nonmunc/sml.ma

DRUN_DATA_SHEET
. (TO BE ATTACHED TO EVERY WORKSHEET)
FYLL OUT ALL THE QU ON _ .

FACILITY NAME & ADDRESS: (Aoce/ O7Y6

_? ?é’j /g Yoa o/gdz y /7&‘6/ 4/(//2

NUMBER OF DRUMS ON SITE: / 5-
ARE DRUMS LABELED? YES: NO: "
IF YES, DESCRIBE: " LABEL: %feﬁa Lokt OTHER:
WHAT DATE IS MARKED ON "DATE cor.mmr:n Firiepwy: _9~/3-G0
WHAT DATE 1S MARKED ON "EXPECTED REMOVAL DATE®?: _/ 2/3-90
ARE DRUMS NUMBERED? YES: o NO:
GIVE VOLUME OF WATER PUMPED FROM EACH DRUM:
t6__95

il 5 5 - | S'X'O éﬂ/}pﬁ

*2 55 — /4:7”} S ¥ 55
55 . 95
o o 55

5 55 ' : . 410
S /SM,&MM” #1130

-?I.F‘!P'.,TBFHNICIAN‘:_ ,ﬂef-w_ DATE: / ~/ “_?0 3

{3

14

.- - CONTRACTOR'S LCENSE NUMBER 498721 - = |
. VACAVILLE {707) 437-6668 _ .- - SACRAMENTO (916) 4412886 - -. * - FAX
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| P.0.BOXSOT VACAVILLE oA 95696—0507

WELL MOKITORINC/SAMPLING

R TA |
e (TO BE ATTACHED TO EVERY WORKSHEET)
T s | TLL OUT ALL ONS

rqc.n':r-"rv '}-'m;z: : ADDR.E-SS: 74-&:— l/naru/ 0_7‘/6 _
| | 5943 Bevachay Oakipns)

NUMBER OF DRUHS ON SITE: /5

. . '.
ARE DRUMS LABELED? YES: 4/ NO:
1F YES, DESCRIBE: " LABEL: f:%,.é/mr OTHER:

WHAT DATE IS MARXED ON "DATE CONTAINER FILLED“'?:. Q/j/';’l()

- WHAT DATE IS MARKED ON "EXPECTED REMOVAL DATE"?: / 2—// 3/?‘9

ARE DRUMS NUMBERED? YES: _ NO:

GIVE VOLUMEI OF WATER PUMPED FROM EACH DRUM:

11 55 | | éa//ﬂ}é 16
55 190 .

¥2 _ _' ﬁa
55 . 7/ t.é

43
b4 2_« 6 - . ’ {9
¢5_ _ £10

FIELD TECHNICIAN:

- | commcron'sucmssmumamawam o e
VACAVLLLE (707} 4376668 . - -* “SACRAMENTO (216) 441-2886 - - FAX {707) 4374357
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¥/
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Directar

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
October 5, 1990 Hazardous Materials Program
80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
Oakland, CA 94621
- {415)
Mr. Ron Bock
Unocal Corporation
2000 Crow Canyon Place, #400
San Ramon, CA 94583

RE: Acknowledgement of receipt of letter and reports, Unocal #0746
(3943 Broadway, Oakland) and #5269 (2240 Mountain Blvd.,
QOakland)

Dear Mr. Bock:

Thank you for submitting the reports that this office had requested
in its recent Notice of Violation to Unocal. Although it appears
that this notice took you by surprise, it was sent because we
received no documents pertaining to either of these sites after a
telephone conversation in which I requested documentation on both,
last April. We still have no record of previous receipt of any of
the materials that you sent in your August 16 letter. I did note
that on page 4 of the Kaprealian work plan for 3943 Broadway, it
states that the technical report documenting the work should be
submitted to the RWQCB and to Alameda County Flood Control & Water
Conservation District; our office is omitted. I suspect that there
may be some miscommunication between Kaprealian and Unocal regarding
who is responsible for sending which reports to whom. In any case, I
think we are up to date now, and I appreciate your prompt respense to
my letter.

With regard to the groundwater contamination found at 3943 Broadway,
it appears that four additional monitoring wells either have been or
will soon be, installed. We concur with the locations of these
monitoring points, as well as with their necessity, due to the fairly
high concentration of gasoline dissolved in groundwater. As you're
probably aware, the Regional Water Board requires that a responsible
party define the "zero limits" of any groundwater plume, which must
be the goal in this situation.

At 2240 Mountain Blvd., the most recent report indicates that there
is in fact a monitoring well reasonably downgradient from the
underground tank area. The report alsoc describes the complex site
geology associated with the Hayward Fault. Because of these factors
and the low levels of contamination in perched groundwater, quarterly
monitoring will be adequate at this site.

For these two sites, please be sure to send all future reports,
supplemental work plans, etc., to my attention as soon as they are
available. This will speed up case review and avoid the possibility




Mr. Ron Bock
October 5, 1990
Fage 2 of 2

of our missing documents.

If you have any questions about this letter, please contact the
undersigned at 271-4320.

Sincerely,

Gil Wistar
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Lester Feldman, RWQCB
Rafat A. Shahid, Asst. Agency Director, Environmental Health
files
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HEALTH CARE SERVICES 4
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AGENCY s
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director ’

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Certified Mailer # P 067 17 7 994 Hazardous Materials Program

80 Swan Way, Rm. 200

Qakland, CA 94621

August 10, 1880 {415)

Mr. Rick Sisk

Unocal Corporation

2175 N. California Blvd., Suite 650
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. Sisk:

At Unocal #0746, located at 3943 Broadway in Oakland, three
underground tanks were removed in August 1989; they were subsequently
replaced with three new tanks. Because of contamination found in
soil samples during the tanks' removal, this office required a
preliminary investigation for soil and groundwater; as a result,
three monitoring wells were installed at the site in October 1989,
with relatively high levels of hydrocarbons found in groundwater
downgradient of the tank pit. In a proposal dated November 30, 1989,
Kaprealian Engineers discussed the need for three additional wells to
define the limits of the plume.

When this office made a phone request for technical reports on April -
11, 1990, Unocal stated that Kaprealian had applied for Zone 7 well
drilling permits in January, and that a report on well installation
and sampling had undoubtedly been prepared and would be sent to this
office promptly. However, we have gstill received no reports or
communications from Unocal or any consultant regarding this site.
Thus, we have no evidence that these additional wells were installed,
or that the required quarterly groundwater level measurements and
sampling have taken place at the site.

As a result, Unocal is in violation of Sec. 25298 of the California
Health and Safety Code, for improper (incomplete) closure of
underground tanks. This section of code states that an underground
tank owner/operator must demonstrate to the administering agency that
the appropriate corrective or remedial actions have been taken, once
a release is documented. To correct this violation, Unocal must
submit to this office all well installation and sampling reports,
work plans, and other pertinent documents that have been prepared
since December 1, 1989. These reports are due by September 10,

1990. Any work plan submitted must include a schedule for

implementing all tasks, as well as for the completion of technical
reports.

This letter constitutes a formal request for technical reports
(according to Sec. 13267 of the California Water Code, as well as




Mr. Rick sisk
August 10, 1990
Page 2 of 2

Sec. 25299.36 of the California Health and Safety Code). Copies of
all documentation sent here should also be sent to the Regional Water
Quality Control Board in Oakland (attn: Lester Feldman).

If you have any questions about this letter, please contact the
undersigned at 271-4320.

Sincerely,

= p—
Gil Wistar
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Lester Feldman, RWQCB
Gil Jensen, Alameda County District Attorney, Consumer and
Environmental Protection Division
Rafat A. Shahid, Asst. Agency Director, Environmental Health
files
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f;gmfzgg- ca - SERVICE AND EQUIPMENT
FAX NUMBER "CORPORATION B
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_ GENERAL CONTRACTOR
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ARMOUR PETROLEUM SERVICE
and EQUIPMENT CORPORATION
| P.0. BOX 507, YACAYILLE, CA. 95696-0587
SHIPPING PAPER |
pace=~ | !
TO: SOLANO CUHHUHIT\_' COLLEGE FRDM:
' 1600 California Drive | ,MoC.a,Q Q46
¥Yacaville, California. - A3
S ‘ 2y
M
A WEIGHT
aTy HM : DESCRIPTION /GALLONS
( ) 55 gallon drum Gasoline, Flammable liquid |
- | UN1203
( ) 55 gallon drum : Diesel Fuel, Combustible liquid
UN1993 :
(2) S5 gallan drum > 99% water {1% Fuel :
- * ] Combustible Liquid, uN1993  |IVs car_

@)

X Placards Provided for this Load

This is ta certify that the above named materials are properly
classified, described, packaged, marked and labeled, and are in
proper condition Tor transportation according to the applicable
|regulations of the Department of Transportation. -

SIGNED: lss - DATE: i o

'SHIPPER: _Lyece 4 W) _ CARRIER'S #_CA 10753 |
PER: __K.E. - VEHICLE # 1252 3

i m— R |




KAPREALIAN ENGINEERING, INC.
Consulting Engineers
P 0. BOX 913
BENICIA, CA 84510
(7O7} T46 - 6915

September 13, 1989

Alameda County Health Agency
80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
Oakland, CA 94621

Attention: Mr. Gil Wistar
RE: TUnocal Service Station #0746

3943 Broadway Street
Oakland, California T

Dear Mr. Wistar:

Per the request of Mr. Tim Ross of Unocal Corporation, enclosed
please find our report dated August 30, 1989, and our proposal
dated August 30, 1989 for the above referenced site.

Should you have any guestions, please feel free tc call our
office at (707) 746-6915.

Sincerely,

RKaprealian Engineering, Inc.

e

Judy A. Dewey

Enclosure

cc: Tim Ross, Unocal
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AGENCY
DEVID L HEARE, Agency Director

DEPARTIAENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

T Swal
September 12, 1589 Cakiar
et g

Mr. Tim Ross

Unccal Corp.

2175 N. California Blvd., Ste. 650
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Re: Unauthorized release from underground storage tank(s), Unocal
#0746, 3943 Broadway, Oakland

Dear Mr. Ross:

During the removal of three underground storage tanks at the Unocal
station referenced above, contaminated soil was discovered. In the
sidewalls of the excavation trench, up to 290 ppm TPH were found in
soil samples taken on August 16, 1989. This level exceeds
thresholds established by the Regional Water Quality Control Board
(RWQCB) for the occurrence of an "ynauthorized release." Title 23
of the california Code of Regulations requires all such releases
from underground tanks to be reported. An unauthorized release
report has been filed with this office; your next step 1s to
initiate groundwater investigation and/or cleanup activities at
this site.

A preliminary assessment should be conducted to determine the
extent of groundwater contamination that has resulted from the
leaking pipe (contaminated soil has already been excavated and
removed to the Division's satisfaction, and the new tank system has
been installed). The information gathered by this investigation
will be used to assess the need for additional actions at the

site. The preliminary assessment should be designed to provide all
of the information in the format shown in the attachment at the end
of this letter. This format is based on RWQCB guidelines. You
should be prepared to install one monitoring well, if you can
verify the direction of groundwater flow in the immediate vicinity
of the site, and three wells if you cannot.

Until cleanup is complete, you will need to submit reports to this
office and to the RWQCB every three months (or at a more frequent
interval, if specified at any time by either agency). These
reports should include information pertaining to further
investigative results; the methods and costs of cleanup actions
implemented to date; and the method and location of disposal of any
contaminated material.




Mr. Tim Ross
September 12, 1989
Page 2 of 2

Your work plan should be submitted to this office by October 20,
1989. Copies of the proposal should also be sent to the RWQCB
(attention: Lester Feldman). You may implement remedial actions
before approval of the work plan, but final concurrence by this
office will depend on the extent to which the work done meets the
requirements described in this letter. If you have any questions
about this letter or about remediation requirements established by
the RWQCB, please contact Gil Wistar, Hazardous Materials Specialist,
at 271-4320.

Sincerely,

&9& )@Havucéé@e@

Rafat A. Shahid, Chief
Hazardous Materials pPivision

RAS:GW:gw

enclosure

cc: Howard Hatayama, DOHS (w/o enclosure)
Lester Feldman, San Francisco Bay RWQCB (w/o enclosure)
Gil Jensen, District Attorney, Alameda County Consumer and
Environmental Protection Agency (w/o enclosure)
« files




WORK PLAN REQUIREMENTS FOR AN INITIAL SUBSURFACE INVESTIGATION

This outline should be followed by professional engineering or
geologic consultants in preparing work plans to be submitted to the
RWOCB and local agencies. Work plans must be signed by a California-
registered engineer or geoclogist.
This outline should be referred to in context with the "Regional
Board Staff Recommendations for Initial Evaluation and Investigation
of Underground Tanks" (June 2, 1988).
PROPOSAL FORMAT
I. Introduction
A. State the scope of work
B. Provide information on site location, background, and history
1. Describe the type of business and associated activities
that take place at the site, including the number and
capacity of operating tanks.
2. Deécribe previous businesses at the site.

3. Provide other tank information:

- number of underground tanks, their uses, and
construction material;

- filing status and copy of unauthorized release form,
. if not previously submitted;

- previous tank testing results and dates, including

discussion of inventory reconciliation methods and
results for the last three years.

-

4. Other spill, leak, and accident history at the site,
including any previously removed tanks.

II. Site Descrigtion

A. Describe the hydrogeclogic setting of the site vicinity

B. Prepare .a vicinity map (including wells located on-site or on
adjoining lots, as well as any nearby streams

C. Prepare a site map

D. Summarize known soil contamination and results of excavation

1. Provide results in tabular form and show location of
all soil samples (and water samples, if appropriate).




Sample dates, the identity of the sampler, and signed
laboratory data sheets need to be included, if not
already in possession of the County.

2. Describe any unusual problems encountered.

1. Describe methods that were used to store and dispose of
contaminated soil.

ITII. Plan for Characterizing Groundwater Contamination

Construction and placement of wells should adhere to the
requirements of the "Regional Board Staff Recommendations for
Initial Evaluation and Investigation of Underground Tanks."

A. Explain the proposed locations of monitoring wells (including
construction diagrams), and prepare a map to scale

B. Describe the method of monitoring well construction and
associated decontamination procedures

1. Expected depth and diameter of monitoring wells.
2. Date of expected drilling.
3. Locations of soil borings and sample ccllection method.

4. Casing type, diameter, screen interval, and pack and
slot sizing technique.

5. Depth and type of seal.

6. Development method and criteria for determining adequate
development.

7. Plans for disposal of cuttings and development water.

8. Surveying plans for wells (requirements include survey-
ing to established benchmark to 0.01 foot).

C. Groundwater sampling plans
1. Water level measurement procedure.
2. Well purging procedures and disposal protocol.
3. Sample collection and analysis procedures.
4. Quality assurance plan.

5. Chain-of-custody procedures.

IV. Prepare a Site Safety Plan
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UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK UNAUTHORIZED HELEASE (LEAK) l CONTAMINATION SITE REPORT

EMERGENCY HAS STATE OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
Clves  [X] no REPORTBEENFLED? 1o o O] w
REPORT DATE CASE#
0M| Sﬂiz_ﬂ 8,8 9,
NAME OF INDIVIDUAL FILING REPORT PHONE SIGNATURE
5 | _Christina Lecce (707) 746-6915 dk}b e f 5&51‘__
@ REPRESENTING [ X OWNEROPERATOR || REGIONALBOARD | COMPANY ORAGENCY NAME
3 [ ] Locaacency [ ] OTHER Kaprealian Engineering, Inc.
# | ADDRESS '
638} First Street Benicia CA 94510
STREET ary STATE zm
b | NAME CONTACT PERSON PHONE
2>| Unocal Corporation [ ]uwknown | Tim Ross (413) 945-7676
§§ ADDRESS
& 2175 N, California Blvd., #650 Walnut Creek CA 94596
: STREET ey STATE ze
FACILITY NAME (IF APPLICABLE) OPERATOR PHONE
z Unocal Service Station #0746 Clement K. Leung (415) 655-7662
& | aporess
E 3943 Broadway Dakland Alameda 24611
g STREET cmY COUNTY 2P
@ | CROSSSTREET TYPEOF AREA 7] COMMERGIAL || INDUSTRIAL { | RURAL | TYPE OF BUSINESS RETAIL FUEL STATION
40th Street (1 ResienmiaL [ OTHER [] rarm [_] otHER .
g | LOCALAGENCY AGENCY NAME CONTACT PERSON PHONE
= ¢ .
§§ Alameda County Health Agency Gil Wistar (415) 271-4320
] § REGIONAL BOARD PHONE
5 San Francisco Bay Region (415) 464-1255 . . _J
D NAME QUANTITY LOST (GALLONS)
2@ gasoline UNKNOWN
gg @ |
@ | waste oil UNKNOWN
= DATE DISCOVERED HOWDISCOVERED [ | iNVENTOAYGONTROL [ ] SUBSURFACEMONITORING [ |  NUISANGE CONDITIONS
2 0, 8, 156, 8,9, [ tawmst [X] vancrewova ] otker
5 | DATE DISCHARGE BEGAN METHOD USED TO STOR DISCHARGE {CHECK ALL THAT APPLY)
& W w ol o v (X] unknown ] meMOvECONTENTS [ | REPLACETANK [ | CLOSE TAMK .
’g‘ MAS DISGHARGE BEEN STOPPED 7 [] reraRTANK [ ] RePamPPG [ ] CHANGE PROCEDURE
8| [X] ves [] wo rvesoar Q) Bﬂ 1y 6,8 4 2, ] omen
1.‘;,4 SOURCE OF DISCHARGE TANKS ONLY/CAPACITY MATERIAL CAUSE(S)
§ (] tamkieak [] unknown | 2@10K & 1-280 GAL [_] FieerGLAsS [] overFL [ ] RUPTUREFAILURE
g | [] PenGLeac AGE YRS [X] smEEL [] conrrosion K ] uUnkNOwN
g1 [] omer [ ] unknown (] omHerR [] seL [] om™ER
w | CHECK ONE ONLY
o
i [x] UNCETERMINED [ | soioNy [ | GROUNDWATER [ | DRINKING WATER - (CHECK ONLY IF WATER WELLS HAVE ACTUALLY BEEN AFFECTED)

GHECK ONE ONLY

SITE INVESTIGATION IN PROGRESS (DEFINING EXTENT OF PROBLEM) || CLEANUP INPROGRESS [ SIGNED OFF (CLEANUP COMPLETED OR UNNEGESSARY)

[ ] NOACTIONTAKEN [ ] POSTCLEANUP MONITORNG INFROGRESS | | NOFUNDS AVALABLE TOPROCEED [ | EVALUATING CLEANUP ALTERNATIVES
CHECK APPROPRIATE ACTION(S) {SEE BACK FOR DETAILS)

CURRENT
STATUS

g A { ] capsmecn (R excavate & DISPOSE (ED) [ ] REMOVE FREE PRODUCGT (FP) [ ] ENHANCEDBIC DEGRADATION {T)
E § [ ] CONTAINMENT BARRIER (CB) IE EXCAVATE & TREAT (ET) [[] PuMPa TREAT GROUNDWATER (GT) || REPLAGE SUPPLY [RS)
{ ] TREATMENT AT HOOKUP (HU) (] NOACTION REQUIRED (NA) oHER(©T _Install groundwater monitoring
SY stem.
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EBenioia, CA @810 Analysis Mathod:  EPA 5030/8016/8020 Arnalyzad. Aug 21, 1
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TOTAL PETROLEUM FUEL AYDROCARBONS with BTEX DISTINCTION (EPA 8015/5020) '
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Number Cescripion  Rydrocarbons Benzane  Tolusna HBenzens Xylsnaa
mg/kg ma/ke  mg/kg  mg/kg  mgfkg
ppm) (ppm; (3pm) (ppm) (ppm) .
082222 m 5 N.D, o ND. N.D. |
S08-7753 L 38 0.52 4.4 1.4 8.0
B8 224 0 03 2.3 1.1 5.6 '
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ALAMEDA COUNTY, DEPARTMENT OF 80 Swan Way, #200

white -env.health Oakland, CA 94621

yelow tacitl ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH @15) 271-4320
tf n ti I " "I

e s I me M@ Unegead 0859 16 39

ILA BUSINESS PLANS (Titie 19}

1. immaciiate Reporting 2703 Site Address gch?) M% ______________________

2, Bus. Plan Shos. 25503(b)

__ A RRCors > 20 day: 25603.7 ~

_—_ 4. Inventery Information 25504(a) o A g;z (; | '

— S Inventory Compiete 2730 Clty Zip _9_4.'9__ Phone
__. 4. Emergency Response 25504(b)

— 1. Tiaining 25504(c)

™ . Defloancy 2550500 —_ MAX AMT stored > 500 Ibs, 55 gal., 200 cft.?
— 9. Mcdification 2550500}

Inspecilon Categories:
. Haz. Mat/Waste GENERATCR/TRANSPORTER
. LY HAZ MATLS -
I8 ACUTE Business Pians, Acute Hazardous Materlals
10, Registration Fam Flled 25533

11, Farmn Camplate 25833(b) 1. Underground Tanks

12. RMPP Caonients 28534(c)
13. rnplement Sch. Reqd? (Y/M)
14. Otfsite Coreeq. Assass, 25524(c)

15. Probable Risk Asessment  25534(ch) = Cdlif. Adminisitation Code (CAC) or the Health & Safety Code (HS&C)
14, Persors Respomsible 25534(Q)
17, Cerfification 25534

LT

18. Exemnption Request? (Y/N)  25536(b)

19. Trade Secvet Requestad? 25538 Commenis; o

Comgund of, 3 Sy Lo Sliry —
fll. UNDERGROUND TANKS (THle 23) 2 {0 200 - MJ(’ gmﬁme M orne B0 - 9413
Lamiseskcies e gon | acty o0

3, Records Maintenance ggfzz Has)

4, Relecse Report 2851
8§, Closwe Plors 2570

Gensral

— & Mathod

1) Monthily Test

2 Dalby Vodose
Sermi-arnud grdwadter
Cre time sols

3) Datly Vadase
One time ais
Arnuct tonk test

4) Morthly Grchwerher
One fime: sl

5) Dally irvertory

> ookt ok G :§%#E RUILDING / <
A fork g E) " Lo
8) Anrucd Tark Testing | —— !

[

7. Precis Tank Test =t .
ot 29 Wk, HKarding N B a B- Loy
—_ 8 rwentory Rac, /Vh it d
o e 20t 4 M CQ@ ot
77 10. Ground Water, 2647 W& W«Q >
___ 11.Monihs Plon 2632 1T
e 12 ACCEs Secura 2634
7 13.Pars Summit

2711

Dote:

— 14. As Built 2635
Date:

2 LR belne Pl Utom

Contact: HQGD? RE:\I Oﬁ\{ ~
Title: Civ ;};Q__E_u:%) Yy Inspector:

Signature: _B}g%g%) Signature: MW’%‘% I’Vj/";ﬁzi:_—

Manilaring for Existing Tanks
g
§
§
g

New Tanks




ALAMEDA COUNTY HEALTH CARE SERVICES AGENCY
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS DIVISION
80 SWAN WAY, ROOM 200

OAKLAND, CA 94621 : o
t2273 ERHONETNO. p415/271-4320 |
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UNDERG ROUND TANK’"‘ CLOSURE/MODIFICATION PLANS

Business Name _ BROAD LJAY UNION :H'O'?ZFQ
Business Owner CLEHENT‘ K. LEUNG |

gite Address 2942 BROADKIAY
city _OAKLAND zip 94! Phone (415)655- 7062

Mailing Address

city ' : Zip __ Phone

Land Owner UMDCAL oL cOo .
2175 W CALIFORNIA BLVD.EEEO

Address _WALMUT CREEK city, State __(A zip 94990

. EPA I.D. No. CAD 98705 42235

Contractor K w Quhnfﬂ\u:\ ‘%\am ™~

address “o - Red 3\\( (=
ciey L teiana el emone el 93U
License 'I‘ype /k} 41; ID# f/\SC’] %3‘:7

- Consultant _JOE C.QH‘STOCK . UNOCAL OlL co.

Address T6 BEROADJIANY
city _ SACRAMENTO phone (AlG) 446- 498 )




8. Contact Person for Investigation

Name _JOE CoMSTOCK Title CONSTRUCTION ENG.~UNOCAL
Phone (G10) 446 - 498

9. Total No. of Tanks at facility 3

iO. Have permit applications for all tanks-been submitted to this
office? : Yes,[y(] No [ ]
11. State Registered Hazardous Waste Tréhsporters/Facilities
| a) Product/Waste Tranporter 7 . |
| Neme _H vl SHIPPIN & EPA I.D. No. A U000%477/6s
. | - Address 220 C////V/ff. ?/‘/)7;4)"//(/,1"7_ o ‘
City Sau [FRAMCE/SCO state ./  zip ?’—/-/‘55‘7:

b) Rinsate Transporter -

-

Name D G e ' EPA I.D. No.
Address.
city __ - State . Zip

c) Tank Transporter

Name _H € H SHIPPING EPA I.D. No. CADood 1168
Address S a2
City _ | Stéte Zip

d) Tank Disposal Site

Name _LEVIN METALS EPA I.D. No.

I{ddres}.; OO S. 4TH <TREET -

city __RICHMOND ___ state LA zip

e) Contaminated Soil Transporter

Name A o A S A 7P/ EPA I.D. No.CADLOOLT /65
Address 220 C LA /j)/? S/, 5 7 , 5
city SAN FRANCIS CO  state Cu _ 2ip Z410T -

-2 -




12. Sample Collector

Name

Company APPLIED GEOSYSTEMS
Address __4]91 PolleR INN RD. -
city SACRAMENTO State LA zZip Phone (1% )452- 790!

13. Sampling Information for each tank or area ‘

Tank or Area : Material Location -
- sampled & Depth

Capacity .Histbric Contents
{past 5 vyears)

700 GAL.| AUTOHOTIVE FUEL
q,700 GAL. AUToMoTIVE FUEL
280 AL .| WASTE Ol

14. Have tanks or pipes leaked in the past? Yes [ ] No [ }

If yes, describe.

15. NFPA methods used for rendering tank inert? Yes Vi No [ ]

If yes, describe. IO LBS. PRY ICE PER (000 GAL. OF
TANK CAPACITY '

An explosion proof combtistible gas meter shall be used to verify
tank inertness.

16. Laboratories

Name APPLIED GEOSYSTEMS
Address 491 FPOWER INM RD.
city SALRAMHENTO State _A Zip

‘ State cCertification No. ';f-f—_j




17. Chemical Methods to be used for Analyzing Samples

Contaminant
Sought

EPA, DHS, or Other
Sample Preparation
Method Number

EPA, DHS, or
Other Analysis
Number

Gza.ﬂﬂ/;;cf

EC FrH Sfo3e

TPH~E golo o~ 8240
Brx+ £ .
weste 0,1 1 ecrw 3550
TPH =D . EC Fip se30
rPH - € o | Fozo s §2F0

7 AT L | Yo/o e~ §Z%0

Cé/w«mw‘f«/ K¢ f | Fe3 L1E

o ¢ ¥2770

Sem; —VOC' 5

18. Submit Site Safety Plan
19. Workman’s Compensation: Yes [X] No [ ]

Copy of Certificate enclosed? Yes g(] No [ ]

Name of Insurer /P:;ﬂ v é//c /‘7 a/(?m L4 7/‘/4/

20. Plot Plan submitted? Yes [?Q No [ ]
21. Deposit enclosed?  Yes EKJ‘ No [ ]

22. Please forward to this office the following information
within 60 days after receipt of sample results.

a) Chain of Custody Sheets
b} Original Signed Laboratory Reports-

c) TSD to Generator copies of wastes shipped and received

'd) Attachment A summarizing laboratory results




T declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the statements
and information provided above are correct and true. I understand
that information in addition to that provided above may be needed in
order to obtain an approval from the Department of Envirommental
Health and that no work is to begin on this project until this plan is
approved.

I understand that any changes in design, materials or equipment'will
void this plan if prior approval is not obtained. '

I understand that all work performed during this project will be done
. in compliance with all applicable OSHA. (Occupational Saftey and Health
 Administration) requirements concerning personnel and safety.

" I will notify the Department of Environmental Health at least:two (2)
working days (48 hours) after approval of this closure plan in advance
to schedule any required inspections. I understand that site and
worker safety are solely the responsibility of the property owner or
his agent and that this responsibility is not shared nor assumed by

the County of Alameda.

Signature of Contractor
Name (piease type) i G:lM/r3 ;T?ﬁ%4£)Q7{'§CZQ}vf;
Signature Agj 76? 7%T Zglf;gé

/
Date 7/6/8/‘?
VAR e

Signature of Site Owner or Operator

Name (please type) _L.ORIL R. ALSTIN - AGENT FOR LUINOCAL.

signature 7iﬁi,7<? Kzla%ékb

Date “5'2‘4'8‘?




NOTES :

1. Any changes in this document must be approved by this Department.

2. Any leaks discovered must be submitted to this office on an
underground storage tank unauthorized leak/contamination site
report form within 5 days of its discovery.

3. Three (3) copies of this plan must be submitted to this Department.
One copy must be at the construction site at all times.

4., After approvalVof plan, notification of at least two (2) working
days (48 hours) must be given to this Department prior to removal

5. A copy bf your approved plan must be sent to the landowner.
- 6. Triple rinse means that:

a) Final rinse must contain less than 100 ppm of Gasoline (EPA
method 8020 for soil, or EPA method 602 for water) or Diesel
(EPA method 418.1). Other methods for halcgenated volatile
organics (EPA method 8010 for soil, EPA method 601 for water)
may be required. The composition of the final rinse must be
demonstrated by an original or facsimile report from a labora-
tory certified for the above analyses. :

b) Tank interior is shown to be free from deposits or residues
upon a visual examination of tank interior.

c) Tank should be 1abe11ed'as "tripled rinsed; laboratory
certified analysis available upon request" with the name and
address of the contractor.

If all the above requirements cannot be met, the tank must be
transported as a hazardous waste.

7. Any cutting into tanks requires local fire department approval..




UNDERGROUND TANK CLOSURE/MODIFICATION PLANS

ATTACHMENT A

SAMPLING. RESULTS

Tank or
Area

Contaminant

Location &
Depth

iResﬁlts c
‘(specify units)




INSTRUCTIONS

2., SITE ADDRESS '
Address at which closure or modification is taking place.

5. EPA I.D. NO.
This number may be obtained from the State Department of Health
Services, 916/324 1781.

6. CONTRACTOR
Prime contractor for the project.

7. OTHER ‘
- Llst professional consultants herer

12. SAMPLE COLLECTOR
Persons who areicollecting samples.

‘13, SAMPLING INFORMATION
Historic contents - the prlnc1pal product(s) used in the last
5 years.

Material sampled - i.e., water, oil, sludge, soil, etc.

16. LABORATORIES
Laboratories used for chemical and geotechnical analyses.

17. CHEMICAL METHODS:
All sample collection methods and analyses should conform to EPa
or DHS methods.

Contaminant - Specify. the chemical to be analyzed.

Sample Preparation Method Number - The means used to prepare
the sample prior to analyses - i.e., digestion techniques,
solvent extraction, etc. 'Specify number of method and
reference if not an EPA or DHS method.

Analysis Method Number - The means used to analyze the
sample - i.e., GC, GC-MS, AA, etc. .Specify number of
method and reference if not a DHS or EPA method.

NOTE: ‘
Method Numbers are avallable from certified laboratorles.

18. SITE SAFETY PLAN
A plan outllnlng protective equipment and addltlonal spec1a1~
ized personnel in the event that significant amount of hazard-
ous materials are found. The plan should consider the availa-
bility of respirators, respirator cartridges, self-contained «
breathing apparatus (SCBA) and industrial hygienists.




ATTACH COPY OF WORKMAN’S COMPENSATION

19.

20. PLOT PLAN
The plan should consists of a scaled view of the facility at which
the tank{s) are located and should include the following
information:

20

rev.

nam

,a)

by

c)
d)

e)

i)
g)
h)
i)

3)

Scale

North Arrow

Property Line

Locafion of all Structures

Location of all relevant existing equipmént including tanks and
piping to be removed

Stfeets

Underground conduits, sewers, water lines, utilities
Existing wells (drinking, monitoring, etc.)

Depth to ground water

All existihg tanks in addition to the ones being pulled

9/88
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SBLE DATE (RMODAY)

07/06/89
PRODGCER THIS CERTIFIGATE 5 ISBLED A5 A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY ANO CONFERS
Putnam, Knudsen DR A A TR Fo G R AP P FE L EICATE DOEZ NOT AMEND,
& Wieking, Inc. '
P.O. Box 24208 COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGE
Oakland, CA 94623
e A Fireman’s Fund
copa SUR-D0DE
- EM&" B Fireman’s Fund
R. W. Johnston & Son - s C
801 53rd Avenue po——
Oakland, CA 94601 gt D Republic Indemnity
GOMPANY E
LETTER

.. !E CERYIFY THA TTHE FOUGIEB OF&P%U%PG%J&BT%DW BEEN IBBUED TOYHE INBURED rwﬁg m Ogr T%Eﬁftqﬁ!ﬁ%

SATEake SV EE atiaba by St T MDA nercroes Aot LR St SN s Sl

ol T T T s T
Lml TYPE OF (REURANCE ROLICY MUATRER w(wm.,",f %“g‘w"'“,m ALLLINTS B THOURA

QENERAL UABILITY
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
A ouns wane( X | ocoun, MXX80319872 09/01/88 09/01/89

OWNER'S & CONTRACTORS PROT,

AUTOMOMNLE LABLTY
ANY ALTQ

ALL CWNED AUTON E
B 51 :‘I’::“’“' MXX80319872 09/01/88 09/01/89
NON-DWHED ALITOS
GARACE LIARILITY

IDICRN LIABLITY

| OTHER THAN UMBRELLA FORN

WORKERS' COMPRNEATION . Y i

mo (EACH ADCIDENT)
o . ~ [90JPC989901 070189 | 070V [v] 3000 pwsseceouorium
$| 1000  (DWEASEEAH EMALOVIN)

DBACHIPTION OF OPERATIONI/LOCATIONIVEMICLERREATRS TIONE/ESESIAL TEME
] Re: Insured’s California Operations, JPW/LM/prs

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE OANCELLED BEFORE THE . \
EXPIRATION DATE THEREOE, THE ISSUNG COMPANY Wib=GNBEAUCH TD

Alameda County Health Dept. mat _10  pavs WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFIGATE HOLDER NAMED TO TH ‘
Hazardous Materials Division I.EFT. FARIRe-TE OH-NETFIBE- Bk MRS RN ORLIGATH: .r\
| 80 Swan Way T OF AT PO THE COMPANYATSAGENTE ORASRAELENTATIES M)

Oskland, CA 94621
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JULdr TBY 1eigb R.H.L. SRCRAMENTO 9166464679

*

July 7, 1989

SITR SAPETY PLAN

UNOCAL SERVICE S8TATION NO. 0746
3943 BROADWAY

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

RHEL JOB NO. 1428

1.

3.

3.

4.
5.

‘SITR SAFPRTY PLAN < GASOLINE TANK REMOVAL

For underground gasoline tanks, arrange for disposal

©f remaining liquid conteants with authorized
disposal service.

Drain and flush all piping into tank or appropriate
container. - |

Remove all flammable liquid from the tank. Use hand
pump to remove the bottom few inches of ligquid.

Uncovar tank and disconnect attached piping.

Prior to complate axcavation and tank removal the
tanks must be res-purged by the follewing method,

Preferred method for conditioning tank:

Make wvapors inert by adding 15 lbs. of dry ice
(carbon dioxide) per 1,000 gal. of tank capacity.

The vapors in the tank will be made inert by adding
solid carbon dioxide (dry ice) in the amount of 15
ibs. per 1,000 gal. of tank capacity. The dry ice
should be crushed and distributed evenly over the
greatest possible area to secure rapid evaporation.

A8 the dry ice vaporizes, flammahle vapors will flow

out of the tank and may surround the area. Hence,
ohgarve all normal safety precautions regarding

flammable vapors. Make sure that all of the dry ice
has vaporizad, '

After the tank has been freed of vapors and verified
to below 10 percent of the lower explasive lavel
using calibrate gas detector, and prior to moving
t\from the eite, plug or cap all holes. Usa
threaded (boiler) plugs to plug any corrosion leak
holes. ©One tank fitting plug should have a 1/8%
vent hole to pravent the tank from being subjected

to an excesaive pressure differential caused by
extreme temperature changes. '

P.274
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6. Temporarily plug all +tank openings, complete
excavation and remove the tank; placing it in a

secure location. Block the tank to prevent
novament. USE EXTREME CAUTION DURING REMOVAL
OPERATICN.

7. Remove tanks and secure at grade.

8. No fiberglass or staeel tank shall be reused. Render
2ll tanks useless after removing from site.

9. A8 an added precaution, regardlass of condition, the
tanks shall be labeled adjacent to the fill opening
in legible letters as followa:

WTANK HAVE CONTAINED FLAMMABLE LIQUIDS
NOT GAS-FREE
NOT SUITABLE FOR FOOD OR DRINKING WATERY

10. Assura tank disposal is in accordance with governing
regulations.

1l. Company Representative and Contractor shall inspect
opan excavation for evidence of product leakage.

12. the Contractor shall have the following items on
site;

a) Fire extinguishers

b) LEL meter

¢) First Aid Kit

d) Hard hat and protective slothing for all personnel
e) Access to an Industrial Hygienist

12. When the site is left unattended, surround the

excavation with a &é%"=0" high removable chain link
fence.

EMERGENCY PLAN

In the event of an acocident, the contractor shall proceed
with the following atepsa:

l. Dial 911 and provide the following information:
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g 2.

3.

“THERE IS5 A (FIRE OR DANGEROUS SPILL) AT
2943 EBROADWAY, QAKLAND, CA". If anyone is
trapped or needs medical attention, tell the
anevering dispatcher. Stay on the phone and
be prepared to answer any questions
concarning the situation.

Attend any injured persons and direct incoming
assistance to them.

Attempt to extinguish any fire if you can do so
safely. Have the extinguisher ready to use in the
event of any dangerous spill. Try to contain any
spill, or use ahsorbent on smaller spills.

Raport to arriving emergency response personnel to

provide them any information or assistance they may
need.

Notify the following:

UNOCAL Represerntative, Tim Ross (418) 945-7676
Alameda County Environmental Health (415) 271-4320
State Office of Emergency Services (800) 852-7550

(24 hrs)

F.as4 Y






